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and report an attractive cash flow from

new launches on the other

At Puravankara, we developed

exclusive brands for different products

and consumers; while our flagship

brand addresses the premium exclusive

client, our Provident brand addresses

the premium affordable segment

At Puravankara, we distinguish our

properties (thematically and through

amenities) from what is available within

a specific location and from what we

marketed in the past. The result is a ‘If

it is Puravankara, it must have a

different recall’ 

At Puravankara, we do not

completely market properties at launch.

We maintain an inventory of saleable

area until the project is completed and

ready for handover. We believe that the

largest sale transpires when a property

is completed, accompanied by an

incremental realisation that far exceeds

similar in-progress properties as well as

the cost of funds incurred to complete

them. Besides, through this sales

approach, the cost of delay is borne by

the Company and not the customer,

which protects the Puravankara brand

At Puravankara, we price our

properties in line with a desired IRR

with periodic increases to achieve this

target. We re-price our properties

transparently on the basis of the

volumes we sell while protecting the

interests of those who bought first and

creating clarity regarding how our

prices will move based on our sales

o�take

At Puravankara, we prefer to work at

the lower end of the gearing spectrum

At Puravankara, we
developed exclusive brands
for different products and
consumers

Our story in numbers

Turnover (` sa stsoc gnitarepO)rc
percentage of revenue (%)

Operating profit (` cr)
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of Corporate A�airs (MCA), approved
the presentation of audited consolidated
�nancial statements of Puravankara
Projects Limited (the ‘Company’) with its
subsidiaries, and further, consented not
to attach the balance sheet of the
subsidiaries to the Annual Report 2011-12
of the Company. Your Company has
annexed to this report (Page No.90) the
information regarding each subsidiary
pertaining to capital, reserves, total
assets, total liabilities, details of
investment, turnover, pro�t before
taxation, provision for taxation, pro�t
after taxation/loss and proposed
dividend.

Your Directors hereby inform you that
the audited annual accounts and
related information of the subsidiaries
will be available for inspection at the
Registered O�ce of the Company.

Personnel
As required under the provisions of
Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act,
1956 read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975,
the names and other particulars of the
employees are set out in the Annexure
to this Report. However, having regard
to the provisions of Section
219(1)(b)(iv) of the Companies Act,
1956, the Annual Report excluding the
aforementioned information is being
sent to all the members of the
Company and others entitled thereto.
Any member interested in obtaining
such information may write to the
Company Secretary at the Registered
O�ce of the Company.

Energy, Technology
Absorption and Foreign
Exchange
Information in accordance with the
provisions of Section 217(1)(e) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with Rule 2

of the Companies (Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding
conservation of energy, technology
absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo:

We �rmly believe that technology is the

genesis of innovative business practices,

which in turn enable the organisation to

carry out business e�ectively and

e�ciently. Even though the real estate

development industry is labour

intensive, we believe that there is an

increasing need to mechanise the

processes involved in order to minimise

costs and increase e�ciency. We have

invested in a mechanised and

technological construction capability in

order to increase the scale of our

operations and the quality of our

products. We have also implemented an

ERP package based on Oracle software

to integrate our various operations. We

intend to continue this process of

investments in innovative techniques.

Energy: The Company is in the business
of property development and does not
require large quantities of energy.
However, wherever possible energy
saving e�orts are made.

Foreign Exchange: Foreign exchange
earned during the year is equivalent to
`192.68 lakhs and the expenditure is
equivalent to `177.81 lakhs.

Corporate Governance
A separate section on Corporate
Governance and a certi�cate from the
statutory auditors of the Company
regarding the compliance of the
conditions of corporate governance as
stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges form a part of this Annual
Report.

Management Discussion
and Analysis
A separate section on Management
Discussion and Analysis as stipulated
under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges forms a part of this Annual
Report.

Employee Stock Options
On 1 July 2006, the Members of the
Company approved the Puravankara
Projects Limited 2006 Employee Stock
Option Scheme. The details of the
Scheme to be disclosed as per the 

SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines,1999 are provided under
the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Corporate Social
Responsibility 
A separate section on Corporate Social
Responsibility forms a part of this
Annual Report.

Acknowledgements
Your Directors express their grateful
appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the �nancial
institutions, banks, government
authorities, customers, vendors and
shareholders during the said �nancial
year. Your Directors would also like to
once again place on record their
appreciation to the employees at all
levels, who through their dedication, 
co-operation, support and smart work
have enabled the Company to move
towards achieving its Corporate
Objectives.

For and on behalf of 
the Board of Directors

Ravi Puravankara

Chairman and Managing Director

8 May 2012

Bengaluru
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Report on 

Corporate
Governance 
Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance
The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is essential for

achieving long-term corporate goals and enhances value for all

stakeholders. The philosophy of the Company on Corporate Governance

is to attain a high level of accountability, transparency and fairness in its

functioning and conduct of its business with due emphasis on statutory

compliances in letter and spirit. The management acknowledges and

appreciates its responsibility towards the society at large.

As Puravankara, we define Corporate Governance as a systematic process

by which companies are directed and controlled to enhance their wealth

generating capacity. Puravankara strives for excellence with the objective

of enhancing shareholder value and protecting the interest of

stakeholders. Decisions are based on a set of principles based on a set of

values, context and culture of the organisation. All functions of the

Company are discharged in a professionally sound, competent and

transparent manner.
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including the exercise of option on termination and

resignation by eligible employee and the treatment of

unvested options thereto.

iv. Exercise period and conditions for lapse of vested options.

v. Adjustments of options and exercise price in case of

corporate actions including, rights issues, bonus issues,

merger, etc.

vi. Framing of all other relevant and appropriate procedures

for the granting, vesting and exercising of options and

ensuring compliance with all the relevant provisions of

applicable laws, regulations and guidelines.

vii. Such other acts and deeds as may be deemed necessary in

connection with the administration of the Puravankara

ESOS in accordance with the terms of reference, direction,

guidance as may be provided by the Board of Directors

from time to time and in accordance with SEBI Guidelines.

Management Sub-committee
A Management Sub-committee of the Board of Directors has

been vested with executive powers to manage all matters

pertaining to investments, formation of subsidiaries,

borrowings (other than debentures), statutory compliances

and other routine business activities. The Committee

comprises Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Mr. Ashish Puravankara and

Mr. Nani R. Choksey as the members.

Compliance
The Company has complied with all the requirements, to the

best of its knowledge and understanding, of the Listing

Agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges and the

regulations, guidelines issued by the Securities Exchange

Board of India (SEBI). The Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any other

statutory authority have not imposed any penalties or

strictures relating to capital market transaction since listing of

the equity shares. At present, the Company has not adopted

the non-mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing

Agreement.

Code of Conduct
The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for the Board of

Directors and the Senior Management of the Company which

is also posted on the website of the Company. All the Board

members and the senior management have affirmed

compliance with the Code.

Declaration of Compliance with the Code of
Conduct
I hereby confirm that all the directors and senior management

team have affirmed compliance with the Company’s Code of

Conduct.

Bengaluru Ravi Puravankara

8 May 2012 Chairman and Managing Director

Details of the last 3 Annual General Meetings 
Nature of Meeting Date & Time Venue Special Resolution

Twenty Fifth Annual
General Meeting

24 September 2011 
at 12.00 p.m.

The Taj West End Hotel, 
No. 25, Race Course Road,
Bengaluru - 560 001

Twenty Fourth Annual
General Meeting

29 June 2010 
at 10.30 a.m.

The Gateway Hotel
Residency Road 
Bengaluru - 560 025

None

Twenty Third Annual
General Meeting

24 December 2009
at 11.00 a.m.

The Gateway Hotel
Residency Road 
Bengaluru - 560 025

None

i. Re-appointment of the Managing Director of
the Company and approving the upper limit of
remuneration

ii. Re-appointment of Mr. Ashish Puravankara as
a Whole-time Director of the Company and
approving the upper limit of remuneration

iii. Re-appointment of Mr. Nani R. Choksey as a
Whole-time Director of the Company and
approving the upper limit of remuneration
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Extraordinary General Meeting
During the year under review the Company did not convene

and hold any extraordinary general meeting of the members.

Passing of Resolutions by Postal Ballot
During the year under review the Company did not pass any

resolution through postal ballot.

Means of Communication
The quarterly results of the Company are normally published

in Business Standard, Financial Express, Samyukta Karnataka

and Udayavani, and displayed on the Company’s website, on

www.puravankara.com. The Company’s official news releases

and investor corporate presentations are also displayed on

this website.  

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity
213,412,763 Equity shares representing 99.99% of the Issued

and Paid-up capital of the Company is held in the

dematerialised form.

Share Transfer System
302 Equity shares representing 0.001% of the Issued and

Paid-up capital of the Company is held in the physical form.

The share transfers in physical form are processed within a

period of 15 days from the date of receipt subject to the

documents being valid and complete in all respects. 

Equity Shares in Suspense Account
As per Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement, the Company

reports that 2,760 Equity shares are lying in the suspense

account as on 31 March 2012.

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants / any
other Convertible Instruments 
The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants /

any convertible instruments.

Plant Locations
As Puravankara belongs to real estate development industry,

we do not have any plant locations. We have various projects

spread across Bengaluru, Chennai, Hyderabad, Kochi, Kolkata,

Coimbatore, Mysore, Mumbai and Colombo. We have our

branch offices at Bengaluru, Chennai, Kochi, Mumbai,

Coimbatore and the UAE.

Market Price Data and Performance
Month Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) 

(` per share) (` per share)

Month's High Price Month's Low Price Month's High Price Month's Low Price

April 2011 113.00 95.60 118.00 100.40

May 2011 114.45 90.00 114.50 91.60

June 2011 99.50 81.60 99.60 85.00

July 2011 94.30 71.10 94.25 76.00

August 2011 77.00 59.50 77.40 59.35

September 2011 72.75 63.00 72.70 62.50

October 2011 80.85 61.55 80.50 61.55

November 2011 83.00 66.00 87.30 66.25

December 2011 70.00 54.15 71.00 55.40

January 2012 68.00 54.90 67.50 55.50

February 2012 84.20 63.00 84.05 62.50

March 2012 80.00 65.40 78.50 65.05





Annual report 2011-12 33

ISIN of the Company Equity shares: INE323I01011

Non-convertible Debentures of `10,000,000 each:

Series I  : INE323I07034

Series II : INE323I07042

Non-convertible Debentures of `5,000,000 each:

Series I  : INE323I07059

Series II : INE323I07059

Secured, Non-convertible and i. The Company has issued on private placement to Kotak Mahindra Prime

Redeemable Debentures (NCDs) Limited on 31 January 2011, 75 NCDs (Series I) of `10,000,000 each,

and on 31 March 2011 issued another 75 NCDs (Series II) of 

`10,000,000 each on private placement basis to another 39 investors.

ii. The Company has issued on private placement to various investors on

11 January 2012, 248 NCDs (Series I) of `5,000,000 each, and on 

24 February 2012 issued another 40 NCDs (Series II) of `5,000,000 

each on private placement basis to another 2 investors.

Address for Correspondence Puravankara Projects Limited

No. 130 /1, Ulsoor Road, Bengaluru - 560 042, India

Tel: +91-80- 2559 9000

Fax: +91-80-2559 9350

Email: investors@puravankara.com

Website: www.puravankara.com

Registrar and Transfer Agent Link Intime India Private Limited

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, 

LBS Marg, Bhandup (West), Mumbai - 400 078, India

Tel: +91-22-  2596 3838

Fax: +91-22- 2594 6969

Debenture Trustees IL&FS Trust Company Limited

The IL&FS Financial Centre, Plot No C-22, G Block, 

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051, India

Tel: +91-22-2659 3082

Fax: +91-22-2653 3297
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To,

The Members of Puravankara Projects Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Puravankara Projects

Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31 March 2012, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing

Agreement of the said Company with the stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our

examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof, adapted by

the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an

audit not an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, and

the representation made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has

complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above

mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

For Walker, Chandiok & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 001076N

per Aashish Arjun Singh
Partner

Membership No. 210122

Bengaluru

8 May 2012

Auditors’ certificate on compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
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during the major part of the year.
However, the Reserve Bank of India has
reduced repo rates by 50 bps in April
2012, expecting growth and increased
investments due to improvement in
liquidity.  In spite of these challenges
the momentum of growth has
remained intact. Indeed, the Indian
economy is actually growing at a faster
rate.

Residential properties maintain their
growth momentum and hence, are
viewed as more promising than other
sectors. Further, real estate developers
are coming up with various residential
and commercial projects to fulfill
demand for residential and office
properties in Tier-II and Tier-III cities.
The growth in real estate in these cities
is mainly due to establishment and
improved performance in sectors such
as Information Technology,
Manufacturing, Retail etc. which
resulted in the revival of demand to the
middle and premium segments.

Overall, the Indian Construction
Industry is still able to maintain its
growth of over 12%, which has been
one of the integral parts of the
economy, contributing to a substantial
part of India’s development investment
and consistent performer of the
economy over the decade.

2. Brief Organisational
Background
The Puravankara Group, headquartered
in Bengaluru, was established in 1975
and has today grown to become one of
the leading real estate developers in
India, and one among the largest in
South India that serves the needs of a
discerning clientele in housing,
commercial and retail spaces.

The Group began operations in
Mumbai and has established a
considerable presence in the real estate
industry in the metropolitan cities of
Bengaluru, Kochi, Chennai, Coimbatore,
Hyderabad, Mysore, Kolkata and
overseas in Colombo and Dubai.
Currently developing projects
amounting to around 25.26 mn sq.ft.
of saleable area, and armed with an
extensive undeveloped land bank of
87.90 mn sq.ft. across India, the
Puravankara Group is poised for
exponential growth. Puravankara is
currently constructing over 15,000
homes across South India and Kolkata
which includes about 6,100 homes in
the affordable category.

Puravankara has the distinction of

being the first to obtain Foreign Direct

Investment in the Indian real estate

industry through its joint venture with

Singapore based Keppel Land Limited,

Management
Discussion 
and Analysis

1. Industry Structure and
Developments
Emerging markets such as India
witnessed challenges during the fiscal
year 2011-12 with high inflation,
rupee depreciation and deceleration in
GDP growth. During the current fiscal
year the Reserve Bank of India hiked
repo rates more frequently to combat
inflation.  The high rate of interest was
a major reason for deceleration of GDP
growth. The GDP showed a downward
trend from 8.4% in FY11 to 6.9% in
FY12. The Indian economy witnessed a
constant double digit inflation rate
and remained at a level close to 10%
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the property arm of the 54%

government owned conglomerate,

Keppel Corporation Limited. The joint

venture company, Keppel Puravankara

Development Private Limited, has on-

going housing projects in two cities in

India.

The affordable housing projects

launched in Chennai and Bengaluru by

the Group has been successful. The

booking figures have been

encouraging. Similar affordable housing

projects are also envisaged in other

cities such as Mysore, Kochi,

Coimbatore and Hyderabad, besides

more such projects in Chennai and

Bengaluru.

With a large and experienced team of

engineers and technicians, the Group

has a unique, large, technologically-

advanced in-house project

management and construction

capability. This, together with a host of

India's leading architects, provides the

organization with an experience,

capability and expertise unmatched in

the Indian real estate industry.

Development activities range from

modern designer apartments, through

ultra modern and multi-functional

integrated bungalow complexes, to

plush and very functional commercial

complexes, along with the capacity to

build large townships containing all

modern amenities and lifestyle facilities.

India’s first resident’s privileges

program, Purva Privileges, was launched

in 2004. Purva Privileges entitles all

Puravankara home owners to an

attractive referral program, concierge

services and a host of special offers.

Puravankara was honoured with two

awards by Realty Plus, a leading India's

Real Estate Monthly Magazine which

provides information pertaining to real

estate. The first award was for “THE

MOST LUXURIOUS PROJECT” and we

got this for our spectacular,

spellbinding project Purva

Fountainsquare. The second award was

for “THE BEST EMPLOYER IN REAL

ESTATE”. This award too is very special

to Puravankara as this proves company

not only excels in building landmarks,

but also in human resources.

Puravankara has been acknowledged

for the quality of its accounting policies

by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (ICAI) and has

been awarded a Plaque for its

excellence in financial reporting for the

year ended 31 March 2008. This award

is the most prestigious in the area of

financial reporting in India, and the

Company won this recognition in its

very first attempt.

3. Management Discussion
of Risks and Concerns
Risk management is a structured

approach to manage uncertainty

related to a threat, through a process

of risk identification and management

processes. In business enterprise, risk

management includes the methods and

processes used by organizations to

manage risks related to the

achievement of their objectives. Risk

management typically involves the

following processes:

Identifying particular events or

circumstances relevant to the

organization's objectives 

Assessing them in terms of

magnitude of impact

Implementing all of the planned

methods for mitigating the effect of the

risks

Clear assignment of responsibilities

and accountability

Management reporting

Prioritizing risk with regard to

probability of its occurrence magnitude

of impact

Monitoring the progress of risk

mitigation and control activities, to

ensure identified objectives are

complete or in process. Monitoring

should be ongoing, and the concerned

should provide progress reports to

management on a periodic basis.

By identifying and proactively

addressing risks and opportunities,

business enterprises protect and create

value for their stakeholders, including

owners, employees, customers,

regulators, and society at large.

Our Company has appropriate and

adequate internal control systems for its

business process at all the levels.

Management has identified certain

areas of risks where the Company is

susceptible.  Listed below are the

various events and the possible impact

with action to mitigate and control

such probabilities. 
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Serial Inherent Risk Business Impact factors Mitigation Measures
No. Description Process (Proposed mitigation measures in Italics)

6 Customer dissatisfaction with

the Sales processes due to over

commitments /incorrect

information provided by sales

personnel, customization

requirements not being

adequately addressed, delays in

processing agreements etc

Sales &

Marketing
Customer dissatisfaction

Loss of potential customers

Growth 

Margins

Mock flats with standard specifications 

Adequate redressal system for property

complaints 

Updates on progress of the project through

website/mails

Minimal customization

Projects are launched only after receipt of

requisite sanctions.

Process of generating/executing agreements

being streamlined

Periodic review of complaints received and

action taken

7 Customer dissatisfaction with

after-sales processes due to lack

of a well defined customer

redressal system, disputes over

cancellation charges,

inadequate property

management post sale  

Sales &

Marketing
Customer dissatisfaction

Loss of potential customers

Growth 

Margins

Dedicated Customer Care department. Target

of 24 hours for acknowledging customer

queries/ complaints

Cancellation charges clearly mentioned in the

application forms and sale agreements

PPL handles Property Management

8 Inability to obtain financing on

favorable terms, due to

downgrading of debt rating,

liquidity crunch etc

Business

Development
Higher financing costs

Mismatch in cash flow

Period review of the loans

portfolio with plant for

restructuring

In house Quality Control dept

Dedicated Planning department

Increased Use of technology 

Low outstanding on Land payment

9 Sub-standard construction

quality due to dependence on

third parties, absence of

adequate number of quality

structural consultants, sub-

standard quality of raw

material etc

Project

Execution
Delay in project completion

Impact on reputation

Abortive costs

In-house construction & quality team

Use of snagging checklists

Structure certified by Govt authorized

consultants

Defects liability insurance taken

Expert opinion from local consultants

10 New territory risks arising from

uncertainty in the natural

parameters, inadequate

knowledge of local regulations,

dilution of control etc

Project

Execution
Delay in project completion

Impact on reputation

Abortive costs

Stay order by the court due

to PIL’s

Project costs incorrectly

estimated

Expert opinion from local consultants sought

Location audits on process implementation

effectiveness

11 Reduced margins due to

significant escalation in

material, labour costs post

project commencement/

ineffective planning etc

Project

Execution
Reduced Margins Selling strategy - only a certain percentage of

apartments are sold upfront

5% contingency margin in initial estimates

Implementation of newer technology to

reduce construction time

Dedicated Planning department

12 Inability to anticipate and

respond to consumer

requirements due to

inadequate market research

and analysis

Business

Development
Lower demand for Purva

properties

Direct sales

‘Know Your Customer’s Requirements’

(‘KYCR’) initiatives

Analysis of buying patterns/ size of loan

disbursements  
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Serial Inherent Risk Business Impact factors Mitigation Measures
No. Description Process (Proposed mitigation measures in Italics)
1 Slump in the real estate market/

significant decline in property
prices 

Business
Development

Reduction in property prices

Impact on demand for

properties

Vast majority of Purva flats priced at `3,500
per sq. ft. Certain flexibility in pricing has also
enable the company to mitigate this factor.
Low Land Acquisition costs
Ability to adapt to changing circumstances 
Low outstanding on land payments (8% of

land cost)

2 Declining affordability as a result
of increase in loan interest rates,
withdrawal of tax benefits and
decrease in availability of home
loans

Decreased demand for
properties

Vast Majority of Purva flats priced at 
`3,500 per sqft 
Flexible pricing policy
Low cost affordable housing – Provident

Business
Development

3 Compulsory land acquisition by
Government due to
development of infrastructure
projects 

Delay in project completion
Exposure to legal disputes

and related costs
Exposure to additional costs

if changes are required to be
made to the master plan

Review of city infrastructure plan/Possibility of

future expansion of roads considered

NOC's from Government prior to purchase

Project commenced only after receipt of

sanctions from relevant authorities

Land
Acquisition

4 Loss due to natural calamities Financial Loss
Inability to complete projects

on schedule

Appropriate Insurance policies 
Disaster Recovery Plan/Business Continuity

Plan to be rolled out

Project
Execution

5 Inability to grow existing land
bank  as desired due to
inability /delay in procuring
contiguous land for large
projects,  inability to build land
bank at strategic locations at
low costs etc

Notes:
1. All risks described above are inherent to the Company and the market in which it operates.

2. Company-specific risks are those risks for which the mitigation measures lie largely within the power and control of the management.
Industry risks are those which the management has very limited control over. Risks are presented in the order of priority. 

Inability to grow business Launch of larger projects in non-CBD areas
Existing land bank will last for next five years

Business
Development

INDUSTRY RISKS

4. Internal control systems and their adequacy
The Company has well defined and adequate internal control

systems to ensure that all the assets are safeguarded, as well

as being more productive. These internal controls are

supplemented by periodic audits with management reports

which are then reviewed by our audit committee. 

We have a qualified independent audit committee, which

includes our board directors as members. The audit

committee will review the adequacy and efficiency of internal

control and suggests for any improvements or corrections.

These internal controls ensure efficiency in operations,

compliance with internal policies of the company, applicable

laws and regulations, protection of resources and accurate

reporting of financial transactions

5. Material developments in Human
Resources / Industrial Relations front,
including number of people employed
We continue to believe that our employees are key

contributors to our success. The Group’s endeavour to impart

the best training, and creating a working environment geared

to retain the best talents in the industry, remains unabated.

Our work force consists of (i) our permanent employees, 
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land (UDS) in qualifying projects- where the risks and rewards

on the sale of the UDS are separable from those on the

construction contract- is recognised upon the transfer of all

significant risks and rewards of ownership of such real estate,

as per the terms of the contracts entered into with the

buyers. This coincides with the firming of the sales contracts/

agreements and a minimum level of collection of dues from

the customer. Revenue from the sale of UDS on other projects

where the risk and rewards on the sale of the UDS are not

separable from the construction contracts, and therefore do

not qualify above, are recognized on the percentage of

completion method.

Contract revenues represent the aggregate amounts of sale

price for agreements entered into. They are accrued based on

the percentage that the actual construction costs incurred

until the reporting date bears to the total estimated

construction costs to completion. Land costs are not included

for the purposes of computing the percentage of completion.

Contract costs include the estimated construction,

development, proportionate land cost and other directly

attributable costs of the projects under construction.  Losses

expected to be incurred on projects in progress, are charged

to the profit and loss account in the period in which these

losses are known.

The estimates for saleable area and contract costs are

reviewed by management periodically and the cumulative

effect of the changes in these estimates, if any, are

recognized in the period in which these changes may be

reliably measured.

Cost and recognized profits to date in excess of progress

billings on construction projects in progress, are disclosed

under Properties under Development (a current asset).  Where

the progress billings exceed the costs and recognized profits

to date on projects under construction, the same is disclosed

as Advances Received from Customers (a current liability). Any

billed revenue that has not been collected is disclosed under

Trade receivables and is the net of any provision for amounts

doubtful of recovery.

Rental income

Income from rentals is recognised on a straight line basis over

the primary, non-cancellable period of the arrangement.

(b) Impairment of assets
The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether

there is any indication of an impaired asset. If any such

indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable

amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset,

or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to

which the asset belongs, is less than its carrying amount, the

carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The

reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised

in the profit and loss account. If at the balance sheet date

there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment

loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed.

The asset is then reflected at the recoverable amount subject

to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

(c) Inventories
Inventory comprises raw materials used for the construction

activity of the Company. Raw materials are valued at the

lower of cost or net realisable value, with the cost being

determined on a ‘First In First Out’ basis. 

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the

ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of

completion and to make the sale.

(d) Accounting for taxes on income 
Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes. The

current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance

with the relevant tax regulations. Deferred income taxes

reflects the impact of current year timing differences between

taxable income and accounting income for the year and

reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is

measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that

there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable

income will be available against which such deferred tax

assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are recognized on

carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only

if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be

realized against future taxable profits. 

Unrecognized deferred tax assets of earlier years are re-

assessed and recognized to the extent that availability of

future taxable income, against which such deferred tax assets

can be realised, has become reasonably certain.
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Properties under development: This consists of our projects

currently under development. Our projects under

development were valued at `164,639.07 lakhs and

`108,842.85 lakhs as of March 31st 2012 and 2011,

respectively.

Properties held for sale: These consist of finished projects

which are unsold on the date of the financial statements, and

which are valued at cost price or net realizable value (equal to

selling price less cost of selling), whichever is lower. Our

properties held for sale were valued at `5,432.41 lakhs and

`7,062.46 lakhs as of March 31st 2012 and 2011,

respectively.

Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities: Our non-current liabilities were

`62,711.67 lakhs and `52,406.34 lakhs as of March 31st

2012 and 2011 respectively. Our non-current liabilities include

long term borrowings, and long term provisions.

Current Liabilities: Our current liabilities were `110,132.96

lakhs and `104,136.23 lakhs as of March 31st 2012 and

2011 respectively

Transactions with Associate Companies and Related
Parties
We enter into transactions with companies, which are

controlled by members of our Promoter Group and other

related parties, in the ordinary course of our business. For

details regarding our related party transactions, please see

“Related Party Transactions”.  

Significant Developments after March 31st 2012 that may

affect our future Results of Operations  

In compliance with AS 4, to our knowledge no circumstances

other than as disclosed in this Annual Report have arisen since

the date of the last financial statements contained in this

report, which materially and adversely affect or are likely to

affect, the trading and profitability of the Company, or the

value of our assets or our ability to pay material liabilities

within the next 12 months.

Financial Statements
Consequent to the notification of Revised Schedule VI under

the Companies Act, 1956, the financial statements for the

year ended 31st March 2012 are prepared as per Revised

Schedule VI.

Cautionary Statement
Statements made in the above Management Discussion and

Analysis may contain forward looking statements within the

meaning of applicable security laws and regulations. These

relate to the Company’s future objectives and business plans

which are subject to a number of factors and uncertainties

and the actual results could materially vary from the views

expressed herein.  All possible care has been taken to ensure

that the views and opinions expressed by the Company

contain its perceptions on the material facts of the Company

in normal business operations and it is not exhaustive.



50 Puravankara Projects Limited 

Financial
sections



Annual Report 2011-12 51

Consolidated Auditors’ Report

1. We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet
of Puravankara Projects Limited (‘the Company’), its
subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred to as ‘the
Group’) as at 31 March 2012 and also the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended
on that date, and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto
(collectively referred as the ‘consolidated financial
statements’). These consolidated financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management and have
been prepared by the management on the basis of
separate financial statements and other financial
information regarding components. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

3. We report that 

a) the consolidated financial statements have been
prepared by the Company’s management in
accordance with the requirements of Accounting
Standard (‘AS’) 21, Consolidated Financial
Statements, 

and AS 23, Accounting for Investments in Associates
in Consolidated Financial Statements notified
pursuant to the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006.

b) We did not audit the financial statements of certain
consolidated entities, whose financial statements

reflect total assets (net of inter-company eliminations)
of ` 2,332,683,889 as at 31 March 2012 as well as
the total revenue of ` 267,089,772 for the year ended
on that date and cash flows amounting to ` (424,688)
for the year ended on that date. These financial
statements and other financial information have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us, and our opinion is based solely on the
report of other auditors. We did not audit the financial
statements of an associate whose financial statements
reflect the Company’s share of loss of ` 17,133,797
for the year ended on that date included in these
consolidated financial statements. These financial
statements have not been audited by other auditors.

4. Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of
other auditors on separate financial statements and on the
other financial information of the components, and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, in our opinion the attached Consolidated
Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
in case of:

a) the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs
of the Group as at 31 March 2012;

b) the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

c) the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash
flows for the year ended on that date. 

For Walker, Chandiok & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 001076N

per Aashish Arjun Singh
Bangalore Partner
8 May 2012 Membership No.: 210122

To 

The Board of Directors of 

Puravankara Projects Limited 
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2012
(All amounts in ` lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Funds
Share capital 3 10,671.22 10,671.22
Reserves and surplus 4 158,059.60 146,966.99

168,730.82 157,638.21
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 62,086.44 51,723.14
Deferred tax liability (net) 6 – 32.14
Other long-term liabilities 7 27.02 201.82
Long-term provisions 8 598.21 449.24

62,711.67 52,406.34
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 9 37,563.45 28,948.85
Trade payables 10 13,819.16 9,441.66
Other current liabilities 10 55,727.23 62,769.43
Short-term provisions 8 3,023.12 2,976.29

110,132.96 104,136.23
Total 341,575.45 314,180.78
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 11 6,904.10 4,179.71
Intangible assets 12 158.12 92.65
Capital work-in-progress 201.47 341.22

7,263.69 4,613.58
Non-current investments 13 12,325.63 11,894.11
Properties held for development 14 84,325.49 116,048.69
Deferred tax asset (net) 6 12.41 –
Long-term loans and advances 15 23,171.32 24,864.02
Other non-current assets 17 670.90 486.92

127,769.44 157,907.32
Current Assets
Inventories 18
Raw materials 3,159.33 2,838.43
Properties under development 164,639.07 108,842.85
Properties held for sale 5,432.41 7,062.46

173,230.81 118,743.74
Trade receivables 16 19,984.84 11,435.19
Cash and bank balances 19 7,317.17 9,503.02
Short-term loans and advances 15 8,152.46 9,044.80
Other current assets 17 5,120.73 7,546.71

213,806.01 156,273.46
Total 341,575.45 314,180.78
Significant accounting policies 1

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
This is the Consolidated Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Walker, Chandiok & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

per Aashish Arjun Singh Ravi Puravankara Nani R Choksey Ashish Puravankara Kiran Chappar
Partner Chairman and Managing Deputy Managing Joint Managing Company Secretary

Director Director Director
Bangalore Bangalore
08 May 2012 08 May 2012
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Significant accounting policies

a. Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the
applicable accounting standards prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standards), Rules 2006. The accounting policies have
been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

b. Use of estimates
The  preparation  of  financial  statements  is  in  conformity  with  generally  accepted  accounting  principles  which  require
the management of the Group to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting
periods. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates used by management in the preparation of these financial
statements include the percentage completion for projects in progress, estimates of the economic useful lives of the fixed
assets, provisions for bad and doubtful debts and accruals for employee benefits. 

c. Basis of consolidation
Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Company has the power to control the financial and operating policies. The
Company obtains and exercises control through voting rights. The consolidated financial statements of the Group incorporate
the financial statements of the Company as well as those entities controlled by the Company. The consolidated financial
statements have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses after eliminating intra-group balances/transactions and resulting unrealized profits in full. The amounts shown in
respect of reserves comprise the amount of the relevant reserves as per the Balance Sheet of the parent company and its share
in the post-acquisition increase in the relevant reserves of the consolidated entity. 

Associates are those entities over which the Company is able to exercise significant influence but which are neither subsidiaries
nor interests in a joint venture. Investments in associates are initially recognized at cost and subsequently accounted for using
the equity method. 

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies across the Group. 

d. Revenue recognition
Revenues from projects 
Revenue from the sale of properties is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the customer, which coincides with the entering into a legally binding agreement. 

Revenue from sale of undivided share of land (UDS) in qualifying projects where the risks and rewards on the sale of the UDS
are separable from the risks and rewards on the construction contract is recognized upon the transfer of all significant risks
and rewards of ownership of such real estate, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with the buyers, which coincides
with the firming of the sales contracts/ agreements and a minimum level of collection of dues from the customer. 

Revenue from the sale of UDS on other projects where the risk and rewards on the sale of the UDS are not separable from the
construction contracts and therefore do not qualify above are recognized on the percentage of completion method. 

Contract revenues represent the aggregate amounts of sale price for agreements entered into and are accrued based on the
percentage that the actual construction costs incurred until the reporting date bears to the total estimated construction costs
to completion. Land costs are not included for the purposes of computing the percentage of completion. 

Contract costs include the estimated construction, development, proportionate land cost and other directly attributable costs
of the projects under construction. Losses expected to be incurred on projects in progress, are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss in the period in which these losses are known. 

The estimates for saleable area and contract costs are reviewed by management periodically and the cumulative effect of the
changes in these estimates, if any, are recognized in the period in which these changes may be reliably measured. 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Significant accounting policies (Contd.)

Unbilled revenue disclosed under other assets represents revenue recognized over and above amount due as per payment plans
agreed with the customers. Progress billings which exceed the costs and recognized profits to date on projects under
construction, the same is disclosed as advance received from customers under other current liabilities. Any billed amount that
has not been collected is disclosed under trade receivables and is net of any provisions for amounts doubtful of recovery. 

Rental income 
Income from rentals is recognized on a straight line basis over the primary, non-cancellable, period of the arrangement. 

Interior income 
Interior income is recognized as and when the services are rendered, at rates agreed upon with customers. 

e. Properties under development 
Properties under development represents construction work in progress which are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. This comprises of cost of land, construction related overhead expenditure and borrowing costs and other net costs
incurred during the period of development. 

f. Properties held for sale
Completed properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of land,
construction related overhead expenditure and borrowing costs and other costs incurred during the period of development. 

g. Properties held for development 
Properties held for development represents land acquired for future development and construction, and is stated at cost
including the cost of land, the related costs of acquisition, borrowing cost and other costs incurred to get the properties ready
for their intended use. 

h. Fixed assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization and impairment losses. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any cost attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Advances paid towards
acquisition of fixed assets before the period end are classified as capital work in progress. Fixed assets purchased in foreign
currency are recorded at the actual rupee cost incurred. 

Expenditure directly relating to expansion is capitalized only if it increases the life or functionality of an asset beyond its original
standard of performance. 

i. Depreciation/amortization
Depreciation/amortization on fixed assets is provided on the straight-line method, using the rates specified in Schedule XIV to
the Companies Act, 1956, except in the case of shuttering and scaffolding items where the estimated useful life has been
determined as seven years. Assets individually costing less than ` 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 

j. Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the
cost of such assets, in accordance with Accounting Standard 16 - “Borrowing Costs”. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss as incurred. 

k. Advertisement and promotional expenses 
Advertisement and promotional costs in respect of projects currently being developed and for general corporate purposes are
expensed to  the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. 

l. Impairment of assets
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Significant accounting policies (Contd.)

Gratuity 
Gratuity is a post employment benefit and is a defined benefit plan. The liability recognized in the Balance Sheet represents
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of plan assets (if any), together
with adjustments for unrecognized past service costs.  Independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method calculate
the defined benefit obligation annually. 

Actuarial gains or losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are credited or charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such gains or losses arises. 

Vacation pay 
Liability in respect of vacation pay becoming due or expected to be availed within one year from the Balance Sheet date is
recognized on the basis of undiscounted value of estimated amount required to be paid or estimated value of benefit expected
to be availed by the employees. Liability in respect of earned leave becoming due or expected to be availed more than one
year after the Balance Sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation in a manner similar to gratuity liability. 

Other short-term benefits 

Expense in respect of other short-term benefits including performance bonus is recognized on the basis of amount paid or
payable for the period during which the employees render services. 

r. Stock based compensation
The Company accounts for stock based compensation based on the intrinsic value method. Option discount representing the
excess of the fair value or the market value of the underlying shares at the date of the grant over the exercise price of the
option is amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period of the shares issued under the Company’s Employee Stock
Option Plan (ESOP). 

s. Tax expenses
Tax expense comprises both current and deferred taxes. The current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance with
the relevant tax regulations. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based
on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are recognized on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be realized against
future taxable profits. 

Unrecognized deferred tax assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognized to the extent that it has become reasonably
certain that future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

t. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
potential equity shares. 

u. Provisions and contingent liabilities 
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an
outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability
is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources
is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Authorized shares
3,200 lakh (31 Mar 2011- 3,200 lakh) equity shares of ` 5 each 16,000.00 16,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares
2,134.24 lakh (31 Mar 2011- 2,134.24 lakh) equity shares of ` 5 each 10,671.22 10,671.22

10,671.22 10,671.22

3. Share capital

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

No. lakh ` lakh No. lakh ` lakh

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,134.24 10,671.22 2,134.24 10,671.22
Issued during the year – – – –
Outstanding at the end of the year 2,134.24 10,671.22 2,134.24 10,671.22

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 
Equity shares

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ` 5 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except interim dividend. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders. 

During the year ended 31 March 2012, the amount of dividend per share recognized as distributions to equity shareholders
was ` 1 (31 March 2011 : ` 1)

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares. 

d. Aggregate number of bonus shares issued and shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five
years immediately preceding the reporting date : 

The Company has not issued any bonus shares nor has there been any buy back of shares during five years immediately
preceding 31 March 2012. 

e. Shares reserved for issue under options 
On 1 July 2006, the members of the Company approved the Puravankara Projects Limited 2006 Employee Stock Option
Scheme (‘ESOS’ or ‘the Plan’) of the Company. The plan provides for the issuance of stock options to eligible employees
(including directors of the Company) with the total options issuable under the Plan not to exceed 1,366,080 options and
includes a limit for the maximum and minimum number of options that may be granted to each employee. Under the plan,
these options vest over a period of four years and can be exercised for a period of one year from vesting.

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

No. lakh % holding in No. lakh % holding in
the class the class

Equity shares of ` 5 each fully paid up 
Ravi Puravankara 1,919.88 89.96% 1,919.88 89.96%

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Net profit, as reported 13,573.08 11,790.62
Add:  Stock based employee compensation expense included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss – –
Less:  Stock based employee compensation expense determined 
under the fair value method – 57.28
Proforma net income 13,573.08 11,733.34
Earnings per share - Basic
As reported 6.36 5.52
Pro forma 6.36 5.50
Earnings per share - Diluted
As reported 6.36 5.52
Pro forma 6.36 5.49

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 Weighted average
Shares arising Shares arising exercise price `
out of options out of options
(Numbers) (Numbers)

As at 1 April  2011 193,200 483,000 465.86
Granted during the year – – –
Forfeited during the year – 289,800 –
Lapsed during the year 193,200 – –
Cancelled during the year – – –
Exercised during the year – – –
As at 31 March 2012 – 193,200 465.86
Exercisable at the end of the year – 193,200 465.86

3. Share capital (Contd.)

The disclosures for the year ended 31 March 2012 have been provided below: 
The weighted average exercise price for options movement during the year ended 31 March 2012 is as follows: 

Had compensation cost been determined in a manner consistent with the fair value approach as prescribed under the fair value
method, the Group’s net profit and earnings per share as reported would have been adjusted to the pro-forma amounts
indicated below:

The fair value of the options granted is determined on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
the following assumptions:
Dividend yield % 1.58%
Expected life 33 to 63 months
Risk free interest rate 7.41% to 7.50%
Volatility 1.58%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Securities premium reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 79,888.12 79,888.12
Additions/(deductions) during the year – –
Balance at the end of the year 79,888.12 79,888.12
Debenture redemption reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 129.46 963.01
Less: Premium paid on redemption of debentures – 187.00
Less: Written back to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the year – 776.01
Add: Transfer from the Statement of Profit and Loss 2,011.70 129.46
Balance at the end of the year 2,141.16 129.46
General reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,634.00 4,005.00
Add:  Transfer during the year 356.00 629.00
Balance at the end of the year 4,990.00 4,634.00
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 62,315.41 52,995.95
Add: Net profit for the year 13,573.08 11,790.62
Add: Debenture redemption reserve written back – 776.01
Less: Transfer to debenture redemption reserve 2,011.70 129.46
Profit available for appropriation 73,876.79 65,433.12
Appropriations
Less: Proposed dividend (amount per share `1 (31 March 2011 `1)) 2,134.24 2,134.24
Less: Tax on distribution of dividend 346.23 354.47
Less: Transfer to general reserve 356.00 629.00
Balance at the end of the year 71,040.32 62,315.41

158,059.60 146,966.99

4. Reserves and surplus

Non-current portion Current portion

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Secured 
Debentures 
40 (31 March 2011-nil) 17% Non-convertible redeemable 2,000.00 – – –
debentures of ` 50 each 
248 (31 March 2011-nil) 17% Non-convertible 12,400.00 – – –
redeemable debentures of ` 50 each
150 (31 March 2011-150) 16% Non-convertible 10,000.00 15,000.00 5,000.00 –
redeemable debentures of ` 100 each
Term loans
From banks 31,396.61 15,605.02 15,586.79 16,845.97
From financial institutions 1,428.57 7,142.86 5,714.29 5,714.29
From others 4,861.26 13,975.26 8,957.35 15,191.90

62,086.44 51,723.14 35,258.43 37,752.16
Amount disclosed under "Other current liabilities" note 10 – – (35,258.43) (37,752.16)

62,086.44 51,723.14 – –

5. Borrowings
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Long term Short term

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 327.71 224.07 – –
Vacation pay 270.50 225.17 16.35 13.64
Provision for tax (net of advance tax) – – 526.30 473.94
Other provisions
Proposed dividend – – 2,134.24 2,134.24
Tax on proposed dividend – – 346.23 354.47

598.21 449.24 3,023.12 2,976.29

8. Provisions

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Secured
Cash credit and other loan from banks 28,910.94 22,610.34
Unsecured
From bank 6,269.80 3,695.01
From others 1.52 90.60
Interest free loan from related parties repayable on demand 2,381.19 2,552.90

8,652.51 6,338.51
Total 37,563.45 28,948.85

9. Short-term borrowings

Cash credit and other loan from banks (Secured) 
i. On 19 August 2004, the Company entered into an agreement with Andhra Bank for a cash credit facility of ` 1,500 which

was further enhanced over the period and is ` 11,800 as at June 2011 at an interest rate of base rate plus 4.25% per  annum.
This facility is secured against the properties of the Company. The outstanding as on 31 March 2012 was ` 11,430.70 
(31 March 2011 ` 5,007.03). 

ii. On 20 June 2008, the Company entered into an agreement with IDBI Bank for a working capital facility of ` 12,500 at an
interest rate of base rate plus 5.25% per annum which is secured against the properties of the Company and personal
guarantee of Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. The outstanding as on 31 March 2012
was ` 10,909.05 (31 March 2011 ` 9,440.27). 

iii. On 20 November 2008, the Company has availed a Secured Overdraft facility from Andhra Bank for ` 8,000 at an interest  rate
of base rate plus 3.50% per annum which is secured against the land together with the buildings and structure thereon  at
Geddalahalli, Bangalore and is also backed by the personal guarantee of Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Chairman and Managing
Director, Mr. Nani R Choksey, Deputy Managing Director and Mr. Ashish Puravankara, Joint Managing Director of the
Company. The outstanding as on 31 March 2012 was ` 5,556.69 (31 March 2011 ` 8,011.88). 

iv. Provident Housing Limited has obtained a temporary overdraft of `1,000 at an interest rate of 12.10% per annum against the
security of Fixed Deposit from Dhanlaxmi Bank Limited. 

v. On 15 October 2011, a vehicle loan of ` 17.10 was sanctioned a short term loan by ICICI Bank Limited to Starworth
Infrastructure and Construction Limited for purchase of vehicle. The loan is secured by a charged against the vehicle. The
outstanding balance as on 31 March 2012 was ` 14.51. 

Term loan from bank (Unsecured) 
On 12 March 2009, Deutsche Bank has sanctioned a short term working capital facility of ` 4,000 to the Company at an
interest rate of 10.25% per annum. This facility is secured by the personal assets of Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company. On 17 August 2011, the facility was enhanced to ` 6,500. The outstanding in overdraft
account as on 31 March 2012 was ` 6,269.80 (31 March 2011 ` 3,695.01). 
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Trade payables 13,631.46 9,425.50
Due to related parties 187.70 16.16

13,819.16 9,441.66
Other current liabilities
Current portion of long term borrowings (note 5) 35,258.43 37,752.16
Advances received from customers 16,682.25 22,581.15
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1,276.52 385.59
Duties and taxes payable 1,340.32 1,162.52
Other payables 1,166.36 885.56
Unpaid dividend 3.35 2.45

55,727.23 62,769.43
69,546.39 72,211.09

10. Trade payables

Land* Buildings Plant and Office Computers Furniture Vehicles Shuttering Leasehold Total

machinery equipment and material improve

fixtures ments

Cost

At 01 April 2010 – 370.75 2,671.36 132.68 230.20 132.62 699.80 1,981.16 – 6,218.57

Additions – – 1.13 9.43 88.59 9.56 210.57 692.00 – 1,011.28

Disposals – – – – – – (12.75) – – (12.75)

At 31 March 2011 – 370.75 2,672.49 142.11 318.79 142.18 897.62 2,673.16 – 7,217.10

Additions 716.50 994.49 63.19 152.04 74.86 191.16 67.07 130.52 847.13 3,236.96

Disposals – – – (2.33) (36.44) – (14.50) – – (53.27)

At 31 March 2012 716.50 1,365.24 2,735.68 291.82 357.21 333.34 950.19 2,803.68 847.13 10,400.79

Depreciation

At 01 April 2010 – 22.27 720.33 33.68 130.84 50.52 280.14 1,460.04 – 2,697.82

Charge for the year – 5.74 108.16 7.12 34.21 10.42 70.94 110.29 – 346.88

Disposals – – – – – – (7.31) – – (7.31)

At 31 March 2011 – 28.01 828.49 40.80 165.05 60.94 343.77 1,570.33 – 3,037.39

Charge for the year – 17.31 109.75 8.91 45.49 16.08 77.96 213.59 15.96 505.05

Disposals – – – (1.04) (35.01) – (9.70) – – (45.75)

At 31 March 2012 – 45.32 938.24 48.67 175.53 77.02 412.03 1,783.92 15.96 3,496.69

Net block

At 31 March 2011 – 342.74 1,844.00 101.31 153.74 81.24 553.85 1,102.83 – 4,179.71

At 31 March 2012 716.50 1,319.92 1,797.44 243.15 181.68 256.32 538.16 1,019.76 831.17 6,904.10

* Represents the undivided share of land in a jointly developed commercial property

11. Tangible assets
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Non-current Current

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

At the beginning of the year 116,048.69 135,285.83 – –
Add : Additions during the year 6,000.12 8,819.28 – –
Less: Deletions during the year – 1,041.05 – –
Less: Transferred to properties under development 37,723.32 27,015.37 – –

84,325.49 116,048.69 – –

14. Properties held for development

Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 7,792.72 7,361.43 – –

7,792.72 7,361.43 – –
Loans and advances to related parties
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loans to associates * 2,620.42 2,412.33 285.68 –

2,620.42 2,412.33 285.68 –
Other loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advances to suppliers * – – 3,845.87 6,571.81
Advances for land contracts * 9,426.77 10,864.64 – –
Advance income tax (net of provision for taxation) – 1,045.37 – –
Prepaid expenses * – – 2,332.37 249.76
Taxes and duties recoverable 3,331.41 3,180.25 1,223.11 1,104.21
Other advances * – – 465.43 1,119.02

12,758.18 15,090.26 7,866.78 9,044.80
Total loans and advances 23,171.32 24,864.02 8,152.46 9,044.80

* Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received. 

15. Loans and advances

(Unsecured, considered good)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months – – 7,749.54 6,049.72
Other receivables – – 12,235.30 5,385.47

– – 19,984.84 11,435.19

16. Trade receivables

Non-current bank balances (Note 19) 670.90 486.92 – –
Unbilled revenue – – 5,034.83 7,387.91
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits – – 85.90 158.80

670.90 486.92 5,120.73 7,546.71

17. Other assets
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Revenue from projects
Sale of properties 80,642.06 59,214.95
Interior 400.82 135.97

81,042.88 59,350.92
Other operating revenue
Rental income 68.62 92.57
Scrap sales 91.91 71.84
Others 247.35 457.22

407.88 621.63

20. Revenue from operations

i) As disclosed in note 1(d) to the financial statements, effective 01 April 2011, the Company has adopted an accounting policy
for revenue recognition for the sale of undivided share of land (UDS) for new housing projects. The revenue from these
qualifying projects where the risks and rewards on the sale of the UDS are separable from the risks and rewards on the
construction contract are recognized upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such real estate, in
accordance with the terms of the contracts entered into with the buyers, which coincides with the firming of the sales
contracts/ agreements and a minimum level of collection of dues from the customer. Consequently, the Company has
recorded revenue and receivables of ` 21,417.25 and ` 8,525.30 respectively on the sale of such UDS for the year ended 31
March 2012. Revenue from the sale of UDS on other housing projects where the risks and rewards on the sale of the UDS are
not separable from the construction contracts and therefore do not qualify above, continue to be recognized on the
percentage of completion method.

ii) Revenues from projects includes nil from the sale of land for the year ended 31 March 2012 and ` 1,813.50 for the year 
ended 31 March 2011.

Inventory of building material at the beginning of the year 2,838.43 2,268.11
Add : Incurred during the year
Material and contract costs 47,778.49 37,431.13

50,616.92 39,699.24
Less : Inventory of building material at the end of the year 3,159.33 2,838.43

47,457.59 36,860.81

21. Material and contract costs

Inventory at the begining of the year 
Properties under development 108,842.85 67,007.53
Properties held for sale * 5,351.47 8,524.53
Inventory at the end of the year
Properties under development 164,639.07 108,842.85
Properties held for sale 5,432.41 7,062.46

(55,877.16) (40,373.25)

* Excluding the transfer of property to tangible assets

22. Decrease / (increase) in inventory of properties under development and properties held for sale
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Salaries, wages and bonus 4,630.87 3,518.20
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 125.48 124.64
Gratuity expenses 103.64 66.98
Staff welfare 61.96 43.80

4,921.95 3,753.62

23. Employee benefit expenses

Travel and conveyance 360.49 268.34
Repairs and maintenance 636.88 454.29
Legal and professional charges 1,219.50 763.62
Rent rates and taxes 953.25 418.27
Security charges 473.12 342.35
Communication costs 108.79 99.04
Printing and stationery 146.48 72.48
Advertising and sales promotion 3,669.45 1,614.10
Sales incentives and commission 194.28 102.27
Brokerage and referral charges 441.74 310.81
Foreign exchange loss/(gain) 1.75 (12.31)
Miscellaneous expenses 79.50 55.23

8,285.23 4,488.49

24. Other expenses

Depreciation of tangible assets 505.05 346.88
Amortization of intangible assets 38.17 29.02

543.22 375.90

25. Depreciation and amortization expense
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Finance expense:
Interest

– Term loans 10,618.65 9,299.72
– Cash credits 4,626.36 3,815.96
– Debentures 3,037.27 892.13

Discount on issue of debentures 87.50 14.58
Loan and other processing charges 1,533.45 1,582.81
Bank charges 111.46 27.96
Others 53.75 26.96

20,068.44 15,660.12
Less:
Capitalized and included in Properties held for development – (1,546.36)

20,068.44 14,113.76
Finance Income:
Bank deposits 260.48 250.10
Interest on loan to associates 258.95 93.50
Interest received from customers 272.27 202.20
Income from units of mutual funds 0.90 –
Others – 399.61

792.60 945.41
Finance expenses, net 19,275.84 13,168.35

* Includes finance expense capitalized and included in properties under development ` 12,349.31 for the year ended 
31 March 2012 (31 March 2011 ` 9,420.34).

26. Finance expenses, net *

Tax for the year 6,331.89 2,664.22
Tax of earlier years – 186.89

6,331.89 2,851.11

27. Current tax

The Company has claimed a tax deduction of ` 8,214.48 till date under Section 80-IB of the Income - tax Act, 1961 resulting in
tax benefit of ` 2,765.58 in certain projects which was due for completion as of 31 March 2011 and 2012. Management has
applied for the completion certificate with the local authorities and the same is currently pending. However, based on the architect's
certificate obtained in lieu of the completion certificate, management believes that the deduction under the said section would be
allowed. 

Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year (lakh) 2,134.24 2,134.24
Add: Dilutive effect of stock options (lakh) – 1.93
Weighted average number of shares used to compute diluted EPS (lakh) 2,134.24 2,136.17
Net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders 13,573.08 11,790.62
Earnings per share (`) :
Basic 6.36 5.52
Diluted 6.36 5.52
Nominal value - Rupees per equity share 5.00 5.00

28. Earnings per share (EPS) 
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The Company has claimed deduction under Section 80-IB of the Income - tax Act, 1961 on two projects based out at Cochin. The
time limit specified by the cited section above for completing the two projects was 31 March 2011. However, the Company was
not able to complete the same within the prescribed time limit primarily on account of a court stay in one of the projects and the
poor state of reclamation of the land in the other. Based on a legal opinion obtained on the above, the management believe that
the deduction under the cited section above will not be denied. 

The Company is also involved in certain litigation for lands acquired by it for construction purposes, either through a Joint
Development Agreement or through outright purchases. These cases are pending with the Civil Courts and scheduled for hearings
shortly. After considering the circumstances and legal advice received, management believes that these cases will not adversely
effect its financial statements. 

(i) Parties where control exists 
Key management personnel: 
Mr. Ravi Puravankara 

(ii) Relatives of key management personnel: 
Ms. Geeta S Vhatkar 
Ms. Aarti Panjabi 
Mr. Ashish Puravankara 
Mr. Suresh Puravankara 
Ms. Amanda Puravankara 
Ms. Tanya Puravankara 
Ms. Vishalakshi Puravankara 

(iii) Entities controlled by key management personnel 
(other related parties): 
Purva Developments 

Uniquepark Constructions Private Limited 
Unique Constructions 
Welworth 
Puravankara Investments 
Handiman Services Limited 
Dealwel - Proprietorship 
Dealwel Finance Corporation 
Tanya Trust 
Amanda Trust 
Purva Properties and Resorts Private Limited 
Dealwel Estates Private Limited 

a) Demand from Service Tax Department 464.30 464.30
b) Demand from Commercial Tax Department 54.42 223.22
c) Deduction under Section 80-IB of the Income - tax Act, 1961 1,471.61 1,321.68
d) Company's share in claims not acknowledged as debts of associates 469.42 563.50

30. Other commitments and contingencies

31. Related party transactions 

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

a) Within one year 318.40 19.26
b)   Within one to five years 1,272.95 12.08
c)   More than five years 4,098.24 –

Total 5,689.59 31.34

Sublease
The Company has sub let one of the properties under a non cancellable operating lease agreement. Lease income was ` 67.37 for
the year ended 31 March 2012 (31 March 2011 ` 107.23).

The lease expense for cancellable and non-cancellable operating leases was ` 471.70 for the year ended 31 March 2012 
(31 March 2011 ` 315.40). Lease commitments under the non-cancellable operating leases as at the Balance Sheet date were as
follows:

29. Leases
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(iv) The transactions with related parties for the year are as follows: 

31. Related party transactions (Contd.)

Nature of transaction Associates Key management Relatives of key Other related
personnel management personnel parties

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Transactions during the year:

Interest on loans

Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited 24.08 22.71 – – – – – –

Keppel Magus Development  Private Limited 87.82 70.79 – – – – – –

Propmart Technologies Limited 147.05 – – – – – – –

Loans given to

Propmart Technologies Limited 346.00 1,594.46 – – – – – –

Dealwel Estates Private Limited – – – – – – – 0.23

Deposits made in associates

Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited 647.62 – – – – – – –

Loans taken from

Ravi Puravankara – – – 1,920.39 – – – –

Loans repaid to

Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited 90.00 – – – – – – –

Puravankara Investments – – – – – – 7.78 –

Ravi Puravankara – – 162.69 3,892.69 – – – –

Loans repaid by

Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited 33.52 – – – – – – –

Propmart Technologies Limited – 1,016.31 – – – – – –

Land acquired 

Geeta S Vhatkar – – – – 342.54 – – –

Security and maintenance expenses

Handiman Services Limited – – – – – – 766.57 623.34

Rental expenses

Dealwel – – – – – – – 1.74

Puravankara Investments – – – – – – 132.32 –

Brokerage expenses

Propmart Technologies Limited 74.20 7.28 – – – – – –

Remuneration

Ravi Puravankara – – 195.00 179.52 – – – –

Amanda Puravankara – – – – 4.16 – – –

Ashish Puravankara – – – – 100.89 100.34 –
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31. Related party transactionS  (Contd.)

(iv) The transactions with related parties for the year are as follows: 

Nature of transaction Associates Key management Relatives of key Other related
personnel management personnel parties

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Loans given to

Propmart Technologies Limited 1,743.16 1,261.00 – – – – – –

Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited 285.67 295.12 – – – – – –

Keppel Magus Development  Private Limited 944.03 856.21 – – – – – –

Dealwel Estates Private Limited – – – – – – 0.23 0.23

Loans taken from 

Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited – 90.00 – – – – – –

Deposits made in associates 

Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited 647.62 – – – – – – –

Advances for land contracts paid to

Geeta S Vhatkar – – – – 1,792.99 1,423.00 – –

Security deposits paid to

Dealwel – – – – – – 15.00 15.00

Puravankara Investments – – – – – – 45.00 45.00

Dues to

Handiman Services Limited – – – – – – 70.26 16.16

Puravankara Investments – – – – – – 307.44 197.79

Purva Development – – – – – – 17.76 17.76

Purva Properties and Resorts Private Limited – – – – – – 0.15 0.15

Propmart Technologies Limited 66.78 – – – – – – –

Ravi Puravankara – – 2,174.51 2,337.20 – – – –
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Gratuity Vacation Pay Gratuity Vacation Pay

1. The amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet are as follows:
Present value of the obligation as at the end of the year 595.99 286.85 524.57 238.81
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year (268.28) – (300.50) –
Net liability/(asset) recognized in the Balance Sheet 327.71 286.85 224.07 238.81

2. The amounts recognized in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss are as follows:
Service cost 109.60 106.55 73.63 93.31
Interest cost 42.16 17.06 33.94 11.07
Expected return on plan assets (23.12) – (43.89) –
Past service cost – – – –
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (25.00) 6.25 3.30 (1.85)
Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year 103.64 129.86 66.98 102.53

3. Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Defined benefit obligation as at beginning of the year 524.57 238.81 448.02 159.48
Service cost 109.60 106.55 73.63 93.31
Interest cost 42.16 17.06 33.94 11.07
Past Service cost – – – –
Actuarial losses/(gains) (23.27) 6.25 (20.45) (1.85)
Benefits paid (57.07) (81.82) (10.57) (23.20)
Defined benefit obligation as at the end of the year 595.99 286.85 524.57 238.81

4. Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Fair value as at the beginning of the year 300.50 – 290.93 –
Expected return on plan assets 23.12 – 43.89 –
Actuarial (loss)/ gains 1.73 – (23.75) –
Contributions – 81.82 – 23.20
Benefits paid (57.07) (81.82) (10.57) (23.20)
Fair value as at the end of the year 268.28 – 300.50 –
Non-current 327.71 270.50 224.07 225.17
Current – 16.35 – 13.64
Assumptions used in the above valuations are as under:
Interest rate 8.50% 8.50% 8.00% 8.00%
Discount rate 8.50% 8.50% 8.00% 8.00%
Expected return on plan assets 8.50% 0.00% 8.00% 0.00%
Future salary increase 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition rate 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years 60 years 60 years

32. Employee benefits 

A. Defined benefit plan 
The Company has gratuity and vacation pay as defined benefit retirement plans for its employees. As at 31 March 2012 and 31
March 2011 the plan assets were invested in insurer managed funds. 

Disclosures as required by AS 15 for the year ended 31 March 2012 are as under: 
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax and prior period items 19,647.98 14,587.37

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization 543.22 375.90

(Profit) / loss on sale of fixed assets 2.56 (0.09)

Finance expenses, net 19,275.84 13,168.35

Share of (profit)/loss in associates (431.52) 116.06

Operating profit before working capital changes 39,038.08 28,247.59

Movements in working capital :

(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (8,549.65) (315.14)

(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (320.90) (570.32)

(Increase) / Decrease in loans and advances & other current assets 3,292.45 (1,895.52)

(Increase) / Decrease in properties under development (18,072.90) (21,109.21)

(Increase) / Decrease in properties held for sale (80.94) 1,462.07

Increase / (Decrease) in current liabilities and provisions (771.43) 1,153.90

Cash (used in) / received from operations 14,534.71 6,973.37

Direct taxes paid (5,336.21) (2,798.18)

Net cash from / (used in) operating activities 9,198.50 4,175.19

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets (1,489.86) (1,371.52)

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 4.95 5.53

Loans to associates (268.34) (1,594.46)

Loans repaid by associates 33.52 1,016.31

Investment in associates – (99.50)

Properties held for development (6,000.12) (6,240.01)

Deposits and advances 1,006.58 (1,495.50)

Net investment in bank deposits and margin monies 503.42 511.40

Interest received 606.55 814.22

Net cash from /(used in) investing activities (5,603.30) (8,453.53)
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from term loans 50,091.90 44,838.30

Repayment of term loans (55,029.92) (18,807.03)

Proceeds from debentures 14,400.00 15,000.00

Repayment of debentures – (5,500.00)

Premium on redemption of debentures – (187.00)

Proceeds from /(repayments of) short-term borrowings 7,193.90 (7,766.57)

Loans from related parties – 1,884.84

Loans repaid to related parties (171.71) (3,892.69)

Dividends paid including taxes (2,487.81) (2,495.44)

Interest paid (19,090.01) (16,116.24)

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (5,093.65) 6,958.17

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) (1,498.45) 2,679.83

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 8,615.31 5,935.48

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 7,116.86 8,615.31

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances (as per Note 19 to the financial statements) 7,317.17 9,503.02

Less: Bank deposits and margin monies considered separately 200.31 887.71

7,116.86 8,615.31

This is the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For Walker, Chandiok & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

per Aashish Arjun Singh Ravi Puravankara Nani R Choksey Ashish Puravankara Kiran Chappar

Partner Chairman and Managing Deputy Managing Joint Managing Company Secretary

Director Director Director

Bangalore Bangalore

08 May 2012 08 May 2012
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become applicable to the Company for its real estate

operations during the current year, however, no specific

formats for the maintenance of the cost records in respect

of the real estate projects have been prescribed under the

said rules. In terms of the clarification from the MCA vide

F. No. 52/1/CAB/-2012, the Company believes that the

current records available with the company provide the

information required under the rules. We have broadly

reviewed the books of account maintained by the

Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central

Government for the maintenance of cost records under

clause (d) of sub-section (1) of Section 209 of the Act in

respect of its real estate operation, and are of the opinion

that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records

have been made and maintained. However, we have not

made a detailed examination of the cost records with a

view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(ix) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,

investor education and protection fund, employees’

state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax,

service-tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other

material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally

been regularly deposited with the appropriate

authorities, though there has been a slight delay in a

few cases.  No undisputed amounts payable in respect

thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period

of more than six months from the date they became

payable.

(b) The dues outstanding in respect of sales-tax, income-

tax, custom duty, wealth-tax, excise duty, cess on

account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the statute Nature of dues Amount (`) Period to which the Forum where 

amount relates dispute is pending

Chapter V of the Service Tax (including interest 17,100,000 2001 to 2006 Customs, Excise and Service 

Finance Act, 1994 & penalty ) Tax Appellate Tribunal

Chapter V of the Finance Service Tax (including 29,330,204 2007-2008 Customs, Excise & Service 

Act, 1994 interest & penalty) Tax Appellate Tribunal,

Bangalore 

The Karnataka Value Value Added Tax (including 16,394,243 April 2005 to Joint Commissioner

Added Tax Act interest & penalty) ( ` 8,197,122 is paid September 2005 (Appeals)

under protest)

The Karnataka Value Value Added Tax (including 5,928,221 October 2005 to Joint Commissioner 

Added Tax Act interest & penalty) (` 2,965,000 is paid March 2006 (Appeals)

under protest)

The Karnataka Value Value Added Tax (including 13,632,722 2006-07 Joint Commissioner 

Added Tax Act interest & penalty) (` 6,816,361 is paid (Appeals)

under protest)

The Karnataka Value Value Added Tax (including 3,313,935 2008-09 Joint Commissioner 

Added Tax Act interest & penalty) (` 1,656,968 is paid (Appeals)

under protest)

The Karnataka Value Value Added Tax (including 2,128,120 2009-10 Joint Commissioner 

Added Tax Act interest & penalty) (` 1,064,060 is paid (Appeals)

under protest)
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(x) In our opinion, the Company has no accumulated losses

at the end of the financial year and it has not incurred

cash losses in the current and the immediately preceding

financial year.

(xi) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in

repayment of dues to a financial institution or a bank or

debenture-holders during the year.

(xii) The Company has not granted any loans and advances

on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,

debentures and other securities. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 4(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/

mutual benefit fund/ society. Accordingly, the provisions

of clause 4(xiii) of the Order are not applicable.

(xiv) In our opinion, the Company is not dealing or trading in

shares, securities, debentures and other investments.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Order

are not applicable.

(xv) The Company has not given any guarantees for loans

taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xv) of the Order

are not applicable.

(xvi) In our opinion, the Company has applied the term loans

for the purpose for which these loans were obtained.

(xvii) In our opinion, no funds raised on short-term basis have

been used for long-term investment.

(xviii) During the year, the Company has not made any

preferential allotment of shares to parties or companies

covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of

the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(xviii) of

the Order are not applicable. 

(xix) The Company has created security in respect of

debentures issued during the year.

(xx) The Company has not raised any money by public issues

during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause

4(xx) of the Order are not applicable.

(xxi) No fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or

reported during the period covered by our audit.

For Walker, Chandiok & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 001076N

per Aashish Arjun Singh

Bangalore Partner

8 May 2012 Membership No.: 210122
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2012
(All amounts in ` lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders' Funds
Share capital 2 10,671.22 10,671.22
Reserves and surplus 3 139,636.97 137,377.83

150,308.19 148,049.05
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings 4 62,086.44 51,723.14
Deferred tax liability (net) 5 10.37 44.62
Other long-term liability 6 27.02 201.82
Long-term provisions 7 509.07 409.48

62,632.90 52,379.06
Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings 8 37,442.74 29,768.70
Trade payables 9 10,143.88 6,631.22
Other current liabilities 9 45,750.71 46,165.10
Short-term provisions 7 2,793.20 2,974.72

96,130.53 85,539.74
Total 309,071.62 285,967.85
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 10 5,986.65 3,416.61
Intangible assets 11 158.12 92.65
Capital work-in-progress 187.13 341.22

6,331.90 3,850.48
Non-current investments 12 5,577.18 5,373.96
Properties held for development 13 64,307.04 96,125.82
Long-term loans and advances 14 38,467.89 43,005.31
Other non-current assets 16 658.90 474.17

115,342.91 148,829.74
Current Assets
Inventories 17
Raw materials 2,809.85 2,614.21
Properties under development 151,832.66 101,042.93
Properties held for sale 5,432.42 7,062.46

160,074.93 110,719.60
Trade receivables 15 13,781.66 7,389.43
Cash and bank balances 18 5,635.81 5,192.15
Short-term loans and advances 14 9,115.58 6,290.22
Other current assets 16 5,120.73 7,546.71

193,728.71 137,138.11
Total 309,071.62 285,967.85
Significant accounting policies 1

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Walker, Chandiok & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

per Aashish Arjun Singh Ravi Puravankara Nani R Choksey Ashish Puravankara Kiran Chappar
Partner Chairman and Managing Deputy Managing Joint Managing Company Secretary

Director Director Director
Bangalore Bangalore
08 May 2012 08 May 2012



Annual Report 2011-12 85

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2012

(All amounts in ` lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Note 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Income
Revenue from operations
Revenue from projects 19 52,349.48 40,843.61
Other operating revenues 19 407.88 621.63
Other income 95.69 20.17
Total 52,853.05 41,485.41
Expenses
Material and contract costs 20 29,351.41 24,656.85
Land cost 37,723.32 27,015.37
Decrease / (increase) in inventory of properties under development
and properties held for sale 21 (50,870.68) (38,879.79)
Employee benefit expenses 22 3,783.72 3,206.81
Other expenses 23 6,455.07 3,290.28
Depreciation and amortization 24 427.22 369.56
Finance expenses, net 25 19,215.03 12,333.25
Total 46,085.09 31,992.33
Profit before tax and prior period items 6,767.96 9,493.08
Tax expense
Current tax 26 2,275.04 1,148.53
Deferred tax (34.25) (41.87)
Profit after tax and before prior period items 4,527.17 8,386.42
Prior period income (net of tax expense) 212.44 –
Net profit for the year 4,739.61 8,386.42
Earnings per share (Nominal value ` 5 per share)
Basic (`) 27 2.22 3.93
Diluted (`) 2.22 3.93
Significant accounting policies 1

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

For Walker, Chandiok & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

per Aashish Arjun Singh Ravi Puravankara Nani R Choksey Ashish Puravankara Kiran Chappar
Partner Chairman and Managing Deputy Managing Joint Managing Company Secretary

Director Director Director
Bangalore Bangalore
08 May 2012 08 May 2012
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the

applicable accounting standards prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standards), Rules 2006. The accounting policies have

been consistently applied unless otherwise stated.

b. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles which require the

management of the Group to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting

periods. Although these estimates are based upon the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual

results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates used by management in the preparation of these financial

statements include the percentage completion for projects in progress, estimates of the economic useful lives of the fixed

assets, provisions for bad and doubtful debts and accruals for employee benefits.

c. Revenue recognition
Revenues from projects 
Revenue from the sale of properties is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred

to the customer, which coincides with the entering into a legally binding agreement. 

Revenue from sale of undivided share of land (UDS) in qualifying projects where the risks and rewards on sale of UDS are

separable from the risks and rewards on the construction contract is recognised upon the transfer of all significant risks and

rewards of ownership of such real estate, as per the terms of the contracts entered into with the buyers, which coincides with

the firming of the sales contracts/agreements and a minimum level of collection of dues from the customer. 

Revenue from the sale of UDS on other projects where the risk and rewards on the sale of the UDS are not separable from the

construction contracts and therefore do not qualify above are recognised on the percentage of completion method. 

Contract revenues represent the aggregate amounts of sale price for agreements entered into and are accrued based on the

percentage that the actual construction costs incurred until the reporting date bears to the total estimated construction costs

to completion. Land costs are not included for the purposes of computing the percentage of completion. 

Contract costs include the estimated construction, development, proportionate land cost and other directly attributable costs

of the projects under construction. Losses expected to be incurred on projects in progress, are charged to the Statement of

Profit and Loss in the period in which these losses are known. 

The estimates for saleable area and contract costs are reviewed by management periodically and the cumulative effect of the

changes in these estimates, if any, are recognized in the period in which these changes may be reliably measured. 

Unbilled revenue disclosed under other assets represents revenue recognised over and above amount due as per payment plans

agreed with the customers. Progress billings which exceed the costs and recognized profits to date on projects under

construction, the same is disclosed as advance received from customers under other current liabilities. Any billed amount that

has not been collected is disclosed under trade receivables and is net of any provisions for amounts doubtful of recovery. 

Rental income 

Income from rentals is recognized on a straight line basis over the primary, non-cancellable, period of the arrangement. 

Interior income 

Interior income is recognized as the services are rendered, at rates agreed upon with customers. 

d. Properties under development 
Properties under development represents construction work in progress which are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable

value. This comprises of cost of land, construction related overhead expenditure and borrowing costs and other net costs
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Significant Accounting Policies (Contd.)

Vacation pay 

Liability in respect of vacation pay becoming due or expected to be availed within one year from the Balance Sheet date is

recognized on the basis of undiscounted value of estimated amount required to be paid or estimated value of benefit expected

to be availed by the employees. Liability in respect of earned leave becoming due or expected to be availed more than one

year after the Balance Sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation in a manner similar to gratuity liability. 

Other short-term benefits 

Expense in respect of other short-term benefits including performance bonus is recognized on the basis of amount paid or

payable for the period during which the employees render services. 

q. Stock based compensation 
The Company accounts for stock based compensation based on the intrinsic value method. Option discount representing the

excess of the fair value or the market value of the underlying shares at the date of the grant over the exercise price of the

option is amortized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period of the shares issued under the Company’s Employee Stock

Option Plan (ESOP). 

r. Taxes expenses
Tax expenses comprises both current and deferred taxes. The current charge for income taxes is calculated in accordance with

the relevant tax regulations. Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable

income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based

on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income

will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax assets are recognized on carry forward of

unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be realized against

future taxable profits. 

Unrecognized deferred tax assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognized to the extent that it has become reasonably

certain that future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. 

s. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all

potential equity shares. 

t. Provisions and contingent liabilities 
The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an

outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability

is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of

resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources

is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

u. Investments
Long term investments are stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution in value, if any.
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Authorized shares
3,200 lakh (31 Mar 2011- 3,200 lakh) equity shares of ` 5 each 16,000.00 16,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares
2,134.24 lakh (31 Mar 2011- 2,134.24 lakh) equity shares of ` 5 each 10,671.22 10,671.22

10,671.22 10,671.22

2. Share capital

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

No. lakh ` lakh No. lakh ` lakh

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,134.24 10,671.22 2,134.24 10,671.22
Issued during the year – – – –
Outstanding at the end of the year 2,134.24 10,671.22 2,134.24 10,671.22

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 
Equity shares

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares 
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ` 5 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except interim dividend.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the shareholders. 

During the year ended 31 March 2012, the amount of dividend per share recognized as distributions to equity shareholders
was ` 1 (31 March 2011 : ` 1)

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares. 

d. Aggregate number of bonus shares issued and shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five
years immediately preceding the reporting date : 

The Company has not issued any bonus shares nor has there been any buy back of shares during five years immediately
preceding 31 March 2012. 

e. Shares reserved for issue under options 
On 1 July 2006, the members of the Company approved the Puravankara Projects Limited 2006 Employee Stock Option
Scheme (‘ESOS’ or ‘the Plan’) of the Company. The plan provides for the issuance of stock options to eligible employees
(including directors of the Company) with the total options issuable under the Plan not to exceed 1,366,080 options and
includes a limit for the maximum and minimum number of options that may be granted to each employee. Under the plan,
these options vest over a period of four years and can be exercised for a period of one year from vesting.

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

No. lakh % holding in No. lakh % holding in
the class the class

Equity shares of ` 5 each fully paid up 
Ravi Puravankara 1,919.88 89.96% 1,919.88 89.96%

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Net profit, as reported 4,739.61 8,386.42
Add: Stock based employee compensation expense included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss – –
Less: Stock based employee compensation expense determined
under the fair value method – 57.28

Pro forma net income 4,739.61 8,329.14
Earnings per share - Basic

As reported 2.22 3.93
Pro forma 2.22 3.90

Earnings per share - Diluted
As reported 2.22 3.93
Pro forma 2.22 3.90

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 Weighted average
Shares arising Shares arising exercise price 
out of options out of options
(Numbers) (Numbers) `

As at 1 April  2011 193,200 483,000 465.86
Granted during the year – – –
Forfeited during the year – 289,800 –
Lapsed during the year 193,200 – –
Cancelled during the year – – –
Exercised during the year – – –
As at 31 March 2012 – 193,200 465.86
Exercisable at the end of the year – 193,200 465.86

2. Share capital (Contd.)

The disclosures for the year ended 31 March 2012 have been provided below: 
The weighted average exercise price for options movement during the year ended 31 March 2012 is as follows: 

Had compensation cost been determined in a manner consistent with the fair value approach as prescribed under the fair value
method, the Group’s net profit and earnings per share as reported would have been adjusted to the pro- forma amounts
indicated below:

The fair value of the options granted is determined on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with
the following assumptions:
Dividend yield % 1.58%
Expected life 33 to 63 months
Risk free interest rate 7.41% to 7.50%
Volatility 1.58%
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iv. On 26 October 2010, term loan facility of ` 3,500 was sanctioned by HDFC Limited. The Company entered into a term loan
facility agreement with HDFC Limited on 01 January 2011. This facility is secured by mortgages of land at Kakanad, Kochi with
building constructed thereupon, present and future receivable of sold and unsold units and backed by personal guarantee of
Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Chairman and Managing Director and Mr. Ashish Puravankara, Joint Managing Director of the
Company. Loan is repayable in 21 monthly installments starting from October 2011. Outstanding balance as on 31 March
2012 was ` 3,200, of which non-current and current represents ` 1,000 (31 March 2011 ` 1,900) and ` 2,200 (31 March
2011 ` 300) respectively. 

v. On 26 October 2010, term loan facility of ` 3,400 was sanctioned by HDFC Limited. The Company entered into a term loan
facility agreement with HDFC Limited on 02 February 2011. This facility is secured by mortgages of land at Ernakulam Marine
Drive  with building constructed thereupon, present and future receivables of sold and unsold units and backed by personal
guarantee of Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Chairman and Managing Director and Mr. Ashish Puravankara, Joint Managing Director
of  the Company. Loan is repayable in 21 monthly installments starting from November 2011. Outstanding balance as on 
31 March  2012 was ` 3,150, of which non-current and current represents ` 1,250 (31 March 2011 ` 1,450) and ` 1,900
(31 March  2011 ` 250) respectively. 

vi. On 17 January 2012, a secured business loan of ` 2,000 was sanctioned by Karvy Financial Services Limited. The Company
availed entire loan during the year ended 31 March 2012. This facility is secured by mortgage of three residential flats at Purva
Grande Project, Lavelle Road Bangalore and backed by personal guarantee of Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Chairman and Managing
Director of the Company. This facility is repayable in 24 monthly installments starting from February 2013. The outstanding as
on 31 March 2012 was ` 2,000, of which non-current and current represents ` 1,859.26 (31 March 2011 nil) and ` 140.74
(31 March 2011 nil) respectively. 

The interest on above term loans from others are primarily linked to the respective benchmarks which are floating in nature.
As of 31 March 2012 the interest rates ranges from 15% to 19% per annum.

4. Borrowings (Contd.)

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Deferred tax liability arising on account of depreciation 206.63 44.62
Less: Deferred tax asset arising on account of:
Expenses allowable on payment basis
Gratuity (64.39) –
Leave encashment (58.85) –
Bonus (56.20) –
Lease rent (16.82) –

10.37 44.62

5. Deferred tax liability (net)

Security deposits 27.02 201.82
27.02 201.82

6. Other long-term liabilities
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Long term Short term

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 274.12 204.18 – –
Vacation pay 234.95 205.30 15.59 13.64
Provision for tax (net of advance tax) – – 297.14 472.37
Other provisions
Proposed dividend – – 2,134.24 2,134.24
Tax on proposed dividend – – 346.23 354.47

509.07 409.48 2,793.20 2,974.72

7. Provisions

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Secured
Cash credit and other loan from banks 27,896.43 22,610.34
Unsecured
From bank 6,269.80 3,695.01
From others – 90.00
Interest free loan from related parties repayable on demand 2,382.44 2,552.90
Loan from related parties repayable on demand with interest 894.07 820.45

9,546.31 7,158.36
Total 37,442.74 29,768.70

8. Short-term borrowings

Cash credit and other loan from banks (Secured) 
i. On 19 August 2004, the Company entered into an agreement with Andhra Bank for a cash credit facility of ` 1,500 which

was further enhanced over the period and is ` 11,800 as at June 2011 at an interest rate of base rate plus 4.25% per annum.
This facility is secured against the properties of the Company. The outstanding as on 31 March 2012 was ` 11,430.70 
(31 March 2011 ` 5,007.03).

ii. On 20 June 2008, the Company entered into an agreement with IDBI Bank for a working capital facility of ` 12,500 at an
interest rate of base rate plus 5.25% per annum which is secured against the properties of the Company and personal
guarantee of Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Chairman and Managing Director of the Company. The outstanding as on 31 March 2012
was ` 10,909.05 (31 March 2011 ` 9,440.27). 

iii. On 20 November 2008, the Company has availed a Secured Overdraft facility from Andhra Bank for ` 8,000 at an interest rate
of base rate plus 3.50% per annum which is secured against the land together with the buildings and structure thereon at
Geddalahalli, Bangalore and is also backed by the personal guarantee of Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Chairman and Managing
Director, Mr. Nani R Choksey, Deputy Managing Director and Mr. Ashish Puravankara, Joint Managing Director of the
Company. The outstanding as on 31 March 2012 was ` 5,556.69 (31 March 2011 ` 8,011.88). 

Term loan from bank (Unsecured) 
On 12 March 2009, Deutsche Bank has sanctioned a short term working capital facility of ` 4,000 to the Company at an
interest rate of 10.25% per annum. This facility is secured by the personal assets of Mr. Ravi Puravankara, Chairman and
Managing Director of the Company. On 17 August 2011, the facility was enhanced to ` 6,500. The outstanding in overdraft
account as on 31 March 2012 was ` 6,269.80 (31 March 2011 ` 3,695.01). 
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Trade payables (refer note 35 for details on dues to micro, small and medium enterprises) 8,533.35 6,615.06
Due to subsidiaries 1,434.64 –
Due to related parties 175.89 16.16

10,143.88 6,631.22
Other current liabilities
Current portion of long term borrowings (note 4) 35,033.43 32,952.16
Advances received from customers 7,001.36 11,070.49
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1,276.52 385.59
Duties and taxes payable 1,124.39 919.24
Other payables 1,311.66 835.17
Unpaid dividend 3.35 2.45

45,750.71 46,165.10
55,894.59 52,796.32

9. Trade payables

Land* Buildings Plant and Office Computers Furniture Vehicles Shuttering Leasehold Total

machinery equipment and material improve

fixtures ments

Cost

At 01 April 2010 – 370.75 2,671.36 130.41 228.63 100.62 671.13 1,981.16 – 6,154.06

Additions – – 0.59 9.11 70.61 8.99 210.57 – – 299.87

Disposals – – – – – – (12.75) – – (12.75)

At 31 March 2011 – 370.75 2,671.95 139.52 299.24 109.61 868.95 1,981.16 – 6,441.18

Additions 716.50 994.49 4.41 126.96 53.43 164.12 59.56 – 847.13 2,966.60

Disposals – – – (2.32) (36.44) – (14.50) – – (53.26)

At 31 March 2012 716.50 1,365.24 2,676.36 264.16 316.23 273.73 914.01 1,981.16 847.13 9,354.52

Depreciation

At 01 April 2010 – 22.27 720.33 33.63 130.39 48.54 276.14 1,460.04 – 2,691.34

Charge for the year – 5.74 108.16 6.98 32.73 8.70 68.22 110.01 – 340.54

Disposals – – – – – – (7.31) – – (7.31)

At 31 March 2011 – 28.01 828.49 40.61 163.12 57.24 337.05 1,570.05 – 3,024.57

Charge for the year – 17.31 108.26 8.22 40.99 13.48 74.81 110.02 15.96 389.05

Disposals – – – (1.04) (35.01) – (9.70) – – (45.75)

At 31 March 2012 – 45.32 936.75 47.79 169.10 70.72 402.16 1,680.07 15.96 3,367.87

Net block

At 31 March 2011 – 342.74 1,843.46 98.91 136.12 52.37 531.90 411.11 – 3,416.61

At 31 March 2012 716.50 1,319.92 1,739.61 216.37 147.13 203.01 511.85 301.09 831.17 5,986.65

* Represents the undivided share of land in a jointly developed commercial property

10. Tangible assets
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Purva Good Earth Properties Private Limited 1.00 1.00
0.10 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 0.10 lakh) of `10 each
Purva Star Properties Private Limited 1.00 1.00
0.10 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 0.10 lakh) of `10 each
Purva Sapphire Land Private Limited 1.00 1.00
0.10 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 0.10 lakh) of `10 each
Purva Ruby Properties Private Limited 1.00 1.00
0.10 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 0.10 lakh) of `10 each
Purva Opel Properties Private Limited 1.00 1.00
0.10 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 0.10 lakh) of `10 each
Puravankara Hotels Limited 5.00 5.00
0.50 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 0.50 lakh) of `10 each
Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 5.00 5.00
0.50 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 0.50 lakh) of `10 each
Provident Housing Limited 5.00 5.00
0.50 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 0.50 lakh) of `10 each
Purva Land Limited 5.00 5.00
0.50 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 0.50 lakh) of `10 each
Investment in associates (fully paid up)
Propmart Technologies Limited 233.50 233.50
23.35 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 23.35 lakh) of `10 each
Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited - equity shares 441.00 441.00
44.10 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 44.10 lakh) of `10 each at par
Keppel Magus Development Private Limited 2,211.86 2,211.86
3.63 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 3.63 lakh) of `610 each
Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited 99.50 99.50
9.95 lakh equity shares (31 Mar 2011- 9.95 lakh) of `10 each
Preference shares
Investment in associates (fully paid up)
Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited - preference shares 1,764.00 1,764.00
176.40 lakh13.25% cumulative, redeemable, convertible preference shares
(31 Mar 2011- 176.40 lakh) of `10 each at par

5,577.18 5,373.96

12. Non-current investments (Contd.) 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Non-current Current

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

At the beginning of the year 96,125.82 115,367.76 – –
Add : Additions during the year 5,904.54 8,814.48 – –
Less: Deletions during the year – 1,041.05 – –
Less: Transferred to properties under development 37,723.32 27,015.37 – –

64,307.04 96,125.82 – –

13. Properties held for development
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Non-current Current

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 6,648.92 6,241.30 – –

6,648.92 6,241.30 – –
Loans and advances to related parties
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loans to associates * 944.03 1,151.33 285.68 –
Loans to subsidiaries * 21,210.50 23,408.36 159.25 –

22,154.53 24,559.69 444.93 –
Other loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advances to suppliers * – – 4,536.46 3,674.64
Advances for land contracts * 6,350.92 8,101.60 – –
Advance income tax (net of provision for taxation) – 922.47 – –
Prepaid expenses * – – 2,331.98 249.67
Taxes and duties recoverable 3,313.52 3,180.25 1,050.27 1,050.27
Other advances * – – 751.94 1,315.64

9,664.44 12,204.32 8,670.65 6,290.22
Total loans and advances 38,467.89 43,005.31 9,115.58 6,290.22

* Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received.

14. Loans and advances

(Unsecured, considered good)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months – – 6,802.83 5,510.71
Other receivables – – 6,978.83 1,878.72

– – 13,781.66 7,389.43

15. Trade receivables

Non-current bank balances (Note 18) 658.90 474.17 – –
Unbilled revenue – – 5,034.83 7,387.91
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits – – 85.90 158.80

658.90 474.17 5,120.73 7,546.71

16. Other assets
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Non-current Current

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Raw materials 2,809.85 2,614.21
2,809.85 2,614.21

Properties under development
Land cost 68,462.38 37,106.15
Material and construction cost 83,370.28 63,936.78

151,832.66 101,042.93
Properties held for sale
At the beginning of the year 7,062.46 8,524.53
Add : Additions during the year 154.83 525.77
Less: Sales during the year 73.88 1,945.22
Less: Write downs during the year – 42.62
Less: Transferred to tangible assets 1,710.99 –

5,432.42 7,062.46
160,074.93 110,719.60

17. Inventories

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 29.75 32.77
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 5,268.48 4,129.62
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 138.02 142.05

5,436.25 4,304.44
Other bank balances
Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months * 658.90 474.17 – –
Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months – – 196.21 885.17
but less than 12 months *
On unpaid dividend account – – 3.35 2.54

658.90 474.17 199.56 887.71
Amount disclosed under non-current assets (Note 16) (658.90) (474.17)

– – 5,635.81 5,192.15

* Represents amounts restricted for use 

18. Cash and bank balances
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Revenue from projects
Sale of properties 51,948.66 40,707.64
Interior 400.82 135.97

52,349.48 40,843.61
Other operating revenue
Rental income 68.62 92.57
Scrap sales 91.91 71.84
Others 247.35 457.22

407.88 621.63

19. Revenue from operations

i) As disclosed in note 1(c) to the financial statements, effective 01 April 2011, the Company has adopted an accounting policy
for revenue recognition for the sale of undivided share of land (UDS) for new housing projects. The revenue from these
qualifying projects where the risks and rewards on the sale of the UDS are separable from the risks and rewards on the
construction contract are recognized upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of such real estate, in
accordance with the terms of the contracts entered into with the buyers, which coincides with the firming of the sales
contracts/agreements and a minimum level of collection of dues from the customer. Consequently, the Company has  recorded
Revenue and receivables of ` 17,268.46 and ` 7,593.65 respectively on the sale of such UDS for the year ended  
31 March 2012.  Revenue from the sale of UDS on other housing projects where the risks and rewards on the sale of the UDS
are not separable from the construction contracts and therefore do not qualify above, continue to be recognized on the
percentage of completion method. 

ii) Revenues from Projects includes nil from the sale of land for the year ended 31 March 2012 and ` 1,813.50 for the year ended
31 March 2011.

Inventory of building material at the beginning of the year 2,614.21 2,268.11
Add : Incurred during the year
Material and contract costs 29,547.05 25,002.95

32,161.26 27,271.06
Less : Inventory of building material at the end of the year 2,809.85 2,614.21

29,351.41 24,656.85

20. Material and contract costs

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Properties under development 101,042.93 60,701.07
Properties held for sale * 5,351.47 8,524.53
Inventory at the end of the year
Properties under development 151,832.66 101,042.93
Properties held for sale 5,432.42 7,062.46

(50,870.68) (38,879.79)

* Excluding the transfer of property to tangible assets

21. Decrease / (increase) in inventory of properties under development and properties held for sale
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Salaries, wages and bonus 3,562.54 2,981.92
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 98.85 117.61
Gratuity expenses 69.94 65.55
Staff welfare 52.39 41.73

3,783.72 3,206.81

22. Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation of tangible assets 389.05 340.54
Amortization of intangible assets 38.17 29.02

427.22 369.56

24. Depreciation and amortization expense

Travel and conveyance 228.71 233.54
Repairs and maintenance 491.92 296.93
Legal and professional charges 853.34 719.10
Rent, rates and taxes 817.68 378.54
Security charges 425.26 334.29
Communication costs 99.87 91.14
Printing and stationery 123.85 54.71
Audit fees 30.66 26.25
Advertising and sales promotion 2,912.73 894.51
Sales incentives and commission 141.17 65.58
Brokerage and referral charges 254.44 137.53
Foreign exchange loss/(gain) 2.07 3.93
Miscellaneous expenses 73.37 54.23

6,455.07 3,290.28
Payment to auditor (on accrual basis)
As auditor:
Audit fee 30.00 22.00
In other capacity:
Certification 0.66 4.25

30.66 26.25

23. Other expenses
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

a) Within one year 282.60 19.26
b) Within one to five years 1,224.40 12.08
c) More than five years 4,098.24 –
Total 5,605.24 31.34

Sublease
The Company has sub let two of the properties under operating lease agreements. These lease agreements are for the period
ranging between 1 to 5 years. Lease income was ` 68.62 for the year ended 31 March 2012 (31 Mar 2011 - ` 112.74).

Properties taken on operating leases 

The lease expense for cancellable and non-cancellable operating leases was ` 431.72 for the year ended 31 March 2012 (31 March
2011 - ` 297.89). Lease commitments under the non-cancellable operating leases as at the Balance Sheet date were as follows:

28. Leases

The Company has claimed deduction under Section 80-IB of the Income - tax Act, 1961 on two projects based out at Cochin. The
time limit specified by the cited section above for completing the two projects was 31 March 2011. However, the Company was
not able to complete the same within the prescribed time limit primarily on account of a court stay in one of the projects and the
poor state of reclamation of the land in the other. Based on a legal opinion obtained on the above, the management believe that
the deduction under the cited section above will not be denied. 

The Company is also involved in certain litigation for lands acquired by it for construction purposes, either through a Joint
Development Agreement or through outright purchases. These cases are pending with the Civil Courts and scheduled for hearings
shortly. After considering the circumstances and legal advice received, management believes that these cases will not adversely
effect its financial statements. 

a) Demand from Service Tax Department 464.30 464.30
b) Demand from Commercial Tax Department 54.42 223.22
c) Deduction under Section 80-IB of the Income - tax Act, 1961 1,471.61 1,321.68
d) Collateral Security given by the Company on behalf of subsidiary 1,225.00 –
e) Guarantees given by the Company on behalf of subsidiaries – 4,800.00

29. Other commitments and contingencies
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(i) Parties where control exists 
Parties where control exists include: 
Subsidiaries: 
Prudential Housing and Infrastructure Development Limited 
Centurions Housing and Constructions Private Limited 
Melmont Construction Private Limited 
Purva Corporation 
Purva Marine Properties Private Limited 
Purva Realities Private Limited 
Welworth Lanka Holding Private Limited 
Welworth Lanka Private Limited 
Nile Developers Private Limited 
Vaigai Developers Private Limited 
Purva Good Earth Properties Private Limited 
Purva Star Properties Private Limited 
Purva Sapphire Land Private Limited 
Purva Ruby Properties Private Limited 
Purva Opel Properties Private Limited 
Puravankara Hotels Limited 
Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 
Provident Housing Limited 
Purva Land Limited 
Key management personnel:
Mr. Ravi Puravankara

(ii) Relative of key management personnel:
Ms. Geeta S. Vhatkar
Ms. Aarti Panjabi 
Mr. Ashish Puravankara 
Mr. Suresh Puravankara 
Ms. Amanda Puravankara 
Ms. Tanya Puravankara 
Ms. Vishalakshi Puravankara 

(iii) Entities controlled by key management personnel (other related parties):
Purva Developments
Uniquepark Constructions Private Limited 
Unique Constructions 
Welworth 
Puravankara Investments 
Handiman Services Limited 
Dealwel - Proprietorship 
Dealwel Finance Corporation 
Tanya Trust 
Amanda Trust 
Purva Properties and Resorts Private Limited 
Dealwel Estates Private Limited 

30. Related party transactions 
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(iv) The transactions with related parties for the year are as follows: 

Nature of transaction Subsidiaries Associates Key management Relatives of key Other related
personnel management personnel parties

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Transactions during the year:

Interest on loans

Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited – – 24.08 22.71 – – – – – –

Keppel Magus Development Private Limited – – 87.82 70.79 – – – – – –

Interest expense on loans taken

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 45.77 – – – – – – – – –

Centurions Housing and Constructions Private Limited 8.49 – – – – – – – – –

Loans given to

Propmart Technologies Limited – – – 333.46 – – – – – –

Purva Realities Private Limited 0.02 0.20 – – – – – – – –

Purva Marine Properties Private Limited 0.07 0.61 – – – – – – – –

Melmont Construction Private Limited 70.30 4,947.70 – – – – – – – –

Centurions Housing and Constructions Private Limited 749.68 834.22 – – – – – – – –

Prudential Housing and Infrastructure Development Limited 6.28 291.31 – – – – – – – –

Purva Good Earth Properties Private Limited 0.02 0.08 – – – – – – – –

Purva Opel Properties Private Limited 0.02 0.08 – – – – – – – –

Purva Sapphire Land Private Limited 0.02 0.08 – – – – – – – –

Purva Star Properties Private Limited 0.02 0.08 – – – – – – – –

Purva Ruby Properties Private Limited 0.02 0.08 – – – – – – – –

Purva Land Limited 0.02 0.11 – – – – – – – –

Nile Developers Private Limited 8.53 0.87 – – – – – – – –

Vaigai Developers Private Limited 3.41 0.14 – – – – – – – –

Puravankara Hotels Limited 0.02 0.11 – – – – – – – –

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited – 366.80 – – – – – – – –

Provident Housing Limited 808.50 3,537.64 – – – – – – – –

Dealwel Estates Private Limited – – – – – – – – – 0.23

Deposits made in associates

Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited – – 647.62 – – – – – – –

Loans repaid to

Ravi Puravankara – – – – 162.69 3,892.69 – – – –

Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited – – 90.00 – – – – – – –

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 1,128.10 1,224.16 – – – – – – – –

Puravankara Investments – – – – – – – – 7.78 –

Loans taken from

Ravi Puravankara – – – – – 1,920.39 – – – –

Centurions Housing and Constructions Private Limited 425.53 – – – – – – – –

Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited – – – 90.00 – – – – – –

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 726.52 2,044.61 – – – – – – – –

Loans repaid by

Melmont Construction Private Limited 18.00 6.65 – – – – – – – –

Centurions Housing and Constructions Private Limited 2,019.83 0.03 – – – – – – – –

Prudential Housing and Infrastructure Development Limited – 2,716.30 – – – – – – – –

30. Related party transactions (Contd.)
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30. Related party transactions (Contd.)

(iv) The transactions with related parties for the year are as follows (Contd.): 

Nature of transaction Subsidiaries Associates Key management Relatives of key Other related
personnel management personnel parties

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Nile Developers Private Limited – 32.00 – – – – – – – –

Purva Marine Properties Private Limited – 0.05 – – – – – – – –

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited – 434.59 – – – – – – – –

Provident Housing Limited 1,806.98 3,138.86 – – – – – – – –

Purva Corporation – 6.77 – – – – – – – –

Propmart Technologies Limited – – – 1,016.31 – – – – – –

Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited – – 33.52 – – – – – – –

Investment in subsidiaries

Welworth Lanka Holding Private Limited 203.23 – – – – – – – – –

Transactions during the year

Advance for Allotment of Shares

Welworth Lanka Holding Private Limited 90.12 56.49 – – – – – – – –

Purva Corporation – 6.77 – – – – – – – –

Advances for land contracts received from 

Provident Housing Limited – 2,800.00 – – – – – – – –

Land acquired

Geeta S Vhatkar – – – – – – 342.54 – – –

Advance paid to

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 940.03 2,289.40 – – – – – – – –

Provident Housing Limited 159.25 – – – – – – – – –

Purchase of material and services 

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 4,672.38 366.33 – – – – – – – –

Rental income 

Provident Housing Limited 4.99 4.98 – – – – – – – –

Security and maintenance expenses

Handiman Services Limited – – – – – – – – 687.22 604.07

Rental expenses

Dealwel – – – – – – – – – 1.74

Puravankara Investments – – – – – – – – 132.52 –

Brokerage expenses

Propmart Technologies Limited – – – 7.28 – – – – – –

Remuneration

Ravi Puravankara – – – – 195.00 179.52 – – – –

Ashish Puravankara – – – – – – 100.89 100.34 – –

Balances at the year end

Loans given to

Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited – – 285.68 295.12 – – – – – –

Keppel Magus Development Private Limited – – 944.03 856.21 – – – – – –

Centurions Housing and Constructions Private Limited – 1,270.14 – – – – – – – –

Purva Realities Private Limited 2,877.25 2,877.23 – – – – – – – –
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30. Related party transactions (Contd.)

(iv) The transactions with related parties for the year are as follows (Contd.): 

Nature of transaction Subsidiaries Associates Key management Relatives of key Other related
personnel management personnel parties

31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March 
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Melmont Construction Private Limited 12,763.34 12,711.03 – – – – – – – –

Prudential Housing and Infrastructure Development Limited 2,029.74 2,023.45 – – – – – – – –

Nile Developers Private Limited 1,265.40 1,256.87 – – – – – – – –

Vaigai Developers Private Limited 1,038.57 1,035.17 – – – – – – – –

Purva Good Earth Properties Private Limited 0.54 0.52 – – – – – – – –

Purva Star Properties Private Limited 0.54 0.52 – – – – – – – –

Purva Sapphire Land Private Limited 0.54 0.52 – – – – – – – –

Purva Ruby Properties Private Limited 0.54 0.52 – – – – – – – –

Purva Opel Properties Private Limited 0.54 0.52 – – – – – – – –

Puravankara Hotels Limited 0.46 0.44 – – – – – – – –

Provident Housing Limited 1,231.77 2,230.25 – – – – – – – –

Purva Land Limited 0.61 0.59 – – – – – – – –

Purva Marine Properties Private Limited 0.65 0.58 – – – – – – – –

Loans taken from

Centurions Housing and Constructions Private Limited 434.02 – – – – – – – – –

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 460.05 – – – – – – – – –

Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited – – – 90.00 – – – – – –

Puravankara Investments – – – – – – – – 190.00 197.79

Advance for Allotment of Shares

Welworth Lanka Holding Private Limited 85.71 209.12 – – – – – – – –

Purva Corporation 7.86 6.77 – – – – – – – –

Advances for land contracts  paid to 

Geeta S Vhatkar – – – – – – 1,792.99 2,135.53 – –

Advances for land contracts received from

Provident Housing Limited 2,800.00 2,800.00 – – – – – – – –

Advance paid to

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 2,957.28 2,289.40 – – – – – – – –

Provident Housing Limited 159.25 – – – – – – – – –

Security Deposits paid to

Dealwel – – – – – – – – 15.00 15.00

Sobha Puravankara Aviation Private Limited – – 647.62 – – – – – – –

Puravankara Investments – – – – – – – – 45.00 45.00

Dues from

Dealwel Estates Private Limited – – – – – – – – 0.23 –

Dues to

Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited 1,434.64 820.45 – – – – – – – –

Handiman Services Limited – – – – – – – – 58.45 16.16

Puravankara Investments – – – – – – – – 117.44 –

Purva Development – – – – – – – – 17.76 17.76

Purva Properties and Resorts Private Limited – – – – – – – – 0.15 0.15

Ravi Puravankara – – – – 2,174.51 2,337.20 – – – –

Guarantees given

Provident Housing Limited – 4,800.00 – – – – – – – –
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32. Segmental information

The Company is engaged in the development and construction of residential and commercial properties which is considered to be
the only reportable business segment as per Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting. The Company operates primarily in
India and there is no other significant geographical segment.

33. Information pursuant to clause 32 of the listing agreement with the stock exchanges

Name of the entity Balance of loans Maximum amount of loan
given as at outstanding during the year

31 March 2012 31 March 2011 31 March 2012 31 March 2011

Prudential Housing and Infrastructure Development Limited * 2,029.74 2,023.45 2,029.74 4,649.58
Centurions Housing and Constructions Private Limited * – 1,270.14 1,277.17 1,295.13
Melmont Construction Private Limited * 12,763.34 12,711.03 12,763.34 12,711.30
Purva Marine Properties Private Limited * 0.65 0.58 0.65 0.63
Purva Realities Private Limited * 2,877.25 2,877.23 2,877.25 2,877.23
Purva Opel Properties Private Limited * 0.54 0.52 0.54 0.52
Purva Ruby Properties Private Limited * 0.54 0.52 0.54 0.52
Purva Good Earth Properties Private Limited * 0.54 0.52 0.54 0.52
Purva Sapphire Land Private Limited * 0.54 0.52 0.54 0.52
Purva Star Properties Private Limited * 0.54 0.52 0.54 0.52
Nile Developers Private Limited * 1,265.40 1,256.87 1,265.40 1,288.87
Vaigai Developers Private Limited * 1,038.57 1,035.17 1,038.57 1,035.17
Puravankara Hotels Limited * 0.46 0.44 0.46 0.44
Purva Land Limited * 0.61 0.59 0.61 0.59
Starworth Infrastructure and Construction Limited * – – – 364.98
Provident Housing Limited * 1,231.77 2,230.25 2,230.33 3,059.39
Purva Corporation * – – – 7.80
Keppel Puravankara Development Private Limited # 285.68 295.12 313.81 295.12
Propmart Technologies Limited  # – – – 1,016.31
Keppel Magus Development  Private Limited 944.03 856.21 944.03 856.21

* Subsidiaries- interest free and repayable on demand 
# Associates - repayable on demand

31 March 2012 31 March 2011

a) Particulars relating to foreign currency
i. Earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

Revenue from projects 192.68 71.66
ii. Expenditure in foreign currency

Salary 111.48 96.09
Travel 15.86 24.13
Rent 6.66 22.78
Others 43.81 23.73

177.81 166.73
iii. CIF value of imports

Furniture 34.17 –
Construction materials 417.32 943.74

451.49 943.74

34. Supplementary statutory information 
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax and prior period items 6,767.96 9,493.08

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization 427.22 369.56

(Profit) / loss on sale of fixed assets 2.56 (0.09)

Finance expenses, net 19,215.03 12,333.25

Operating profit before working capital changes 26,412.77 22,195.80

Movements in working capital :

(Increase) / Decrease in trade receivables (6,392.23) 2,551.34

(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (195.64) (346.10)

(Increase) / Decrease in loans and advances and other current assets (248.12) (1,705.64)

(Increase) / Decrease in properties under development (13,066.41) (20,617.49)

(Increase) / Decrease in properties held for sale (80.95) 1,462.07

Increase / (Decrease) in current liabilities and provisions 366.40 (6,519.85)

Cash (used in) / received from operations 6,795.82 (2,979.87)

Direct taxes paid (1,629.85) (1,046.15)

Net cash from / (used in) operating activities 5,165.97 (4,026.02)

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets (1,205.16) (660.12)

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 4.95 5.53

Loans to associates – (333.46)

Loans to subsidiaries (1,806.20) (9,980.12)

Loans repaid by associates 33.52 1,016.31

Loans repaid by subsidiaries 3,844.81 6,335.24

Investment in associates – (99.50)

Investment in subsidiaries (203.22) –

Advance for allotment of shares to subsidiaries – (56.49)

Properties held for development (5,904.54) (6,560.38)

Deposits and advances 1,343.06 (173.51)

Net investment in bank deposits and margin monies 503.42 (120.85)

Interest received 457.55 659.91

Net cash from /(used in) investing activities (2,931.81) (9,967.44)
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31 March 2012 31 March 2011

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from term loans 47,074.80 44,838.30

Repayment of term loans (47,452.33) (13,042.77)

Proceeds from debentures 14,400.00 15,000.00

Repayment of debentures – (5,500.00)

Premium on redemption of debentures – (187.00)

Proceeds from /(repayments of) short-term borrowings 6,192.98 (7,767.17)

Loans from related parties – 1,920.39

Loans repaid to related parties (170.47) (3,928.24)

Loans from subsidiary 1,209.17 2,044.61

Loans repaid to subsidiary (1,174.29) (1,224.16)

Dividends paid including taxes (2,487.81) (2,495.44)

Interest paid (18,694.40) (14,801.93)

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (1,102.35) 14,856.59

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 1,131.81 863.13

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 4,304.44 3,441.31

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 5,436.25 4,304.44

Components of cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances (as per Note 18 to the financial statements) 5,635.81 5,192.15

Less: Bank deposits and margin monies considered separately 199.56 887.71

5,436.25 4,304.44

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For Walker, Chandiok & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

per Aashish Arjun Singh Ravi Puravankara Nani R Choksey Ashish Puravankara Kiran Chappar
Partner Chairman and Managing Deputy Managing Joint Managing Company Secretary

Director Director Director
Bangalore Bangalore
08 May 2012 08 May 2012
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Caution regarding forward-looking statements
This document contains statements about expected future events and financial and operating results of Puravankara Projects Limited, which are
forward-looking. By their nature, forward-looking statements require the Company to make assumptions and are subject to inherent risks and
uncertainties. There is significant risk that the assumptions, predictions and other forward-looking statements will not prove to be accurate.
Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as a number of factors could cause assumptions, actual future
results and events to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements. Accordingly, this document is subject to the
disclaimer and qualified in its entirety by the assumptions, qualifications and risk factors referred to in the management’s discussion and analysis of
the Puravankara Projects Limited annual report 2011-12.

What you will find inside this report... 
At Puravankara, we are committed to enhance value for our stakeholders – our name plate | 02
At Puravankara, we are one of India’s fastest-growing real estate companies – from the Chairman’s desk | 04
At Puravankara, we are honest to our purpose, sincere to our intent and committed to our goals – CEO’s review | 16
At Puravankara, we are dedicated to strengthen our business model – risk management | 20
At Puravankara, we are led by an experienced team – at the helm | 22
At Puravankara, we are proud of our records – our statutory and financial statements | 24
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